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P R O C E E D I N G S  

(Transcript f o l  1 ows i n  sequence from Vol ume 1.) 
CHAIRMAN JABER: Let 's get back on the record. 

Commissioner Baez, you asked a l l  .your questions f o r  now? 

Commissioner Palecki, I saw you tu rn  on your 

microphone and then - - 
COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Yes. I have j u s t  one question 

I and t h i s  i s  on 5G, which has t o  do wi th  the application fee. 

bel ieve tha t  our in ten t  i n  t h i s  par t icu lar  provision i s  t o  

avoid any sor t  of excessive application fee, and other than - -  

and I can understand your desire not t o  have i t  defined as 

cost - based because tha t  could cause compl icat ions and 

d i f f i c u l t i e s  i n  how do you even define what does cost-based 

mean . 
B u t  how could you f u l f i l l  our i n ten t  t o  make sure 

tha t  there are not excessive application fees without some 
provision such as th i s?  Is there a way we could redraf t  t h i s  

t o  make sure tha t  we avoid excessive application fees without 

get t ing i n t o  what i s  cost-based and what i s  not cost-based? 

MR. SASSO: I can ' t  come up wi th  anything on the 

spot, and I'm not sure tha t  i t  i s  possible because excessive i s  

a re la t i ve  term, so you have t o  have some point  of reference. 

And cost-based i s  as probably as good as any i f  you wanted a 

point  o f  reference. The fact  i s  tha t  the fees tha t  have been 

charged on projects in actual cases have been i n  1 ine, I 
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believe, w i th  the Commission's expectation, because i t  i s  the 

same number tha t  s t a f f  was using i n  the i n i t i a l  straw proposal 

here. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : .And what number was that? 

MR. SASSO: $10,000, I think.  That was the amount 

used on our l a s t  project  per bidder. So, again, we would 

submit tha t  there hasn't been a problem wi th  the practice i n  

the past, and i t  would sor t  o f  f a l l  i n  the category o f  a l o t  o f  

other expenses tha t  the Commission - -  I ' m  sorry, tha t  the 

u t i l i t i e s  manage tha t  come before the Commission. Your 

assurance i s  an opportunity t o  review on a case-by-case basis. 

Now, o f  course I understand tha t  you might say, wel l ,  

gosh, i f  you charged a much higher fee and i t  came before us i n  

a need case could we r e a l l y  meaningfully disapprove tha t  fee a t  

tha t  time. But the best assurance I could give you, 

Commissioner Palecki, i s  that  there hasn't  been a problem. The 

u t i l i t i e s  share your concern i n  not wanting the fee t o  be 

excessi ve , wanting t o  encourage bidders , havi ng a reasonabl e 

fee, a modest amount t ha t  does have a reasonable relat ionship 

t o  costs. But the disagreement between us i s  not so much 

substance as whether there should be a r u l e  on it. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Between a provision such as 

t h i s  tha t  states that  the fee shal l  be cost-based or a 

provision that  states'  tha t  no application fee shall exceed 

$10,000, which would be your preference? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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MR. SASSO: Cost-based. Because one would have t o  - - 
f o r  one th ing the ru le  locks i n  the number fo r  the future. And 

as cost escalate, one would need t o  take i n t o  account changing 

real i ty, and cost - based would have more f l  exi b i  1 i ty. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioner Brad1 ey. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Yes. I have several questions 

here that  I want t o  ask so that  I can clear some things i n  my 

mind. Binding bids. I f  bids are binding, what i s  the impact 

t o  costs tha t  might occur that  aren ' t  expected, such as what we 

dealt wi th  a couple o f  days ago, unexpected events? 

MR. SASSO: I f  bids were made binding i n  the sense as 

the discussions has been taking place here, meaning i f  the 

IOUs '  costs number were treated as a binding bid, the 

implications o f  tha t  would be tha t  i f  there were a legit imate 

cost overrun incurred, and the costs were deemed prudent, the 

u t i l i t y  would be denied costs tha t  i t  i s  en t i t l ed  t o  recover 

under the regulatory compact. So, par t  o f  the quid pro quo fo r  

accepting a regulated ra te  o f  re turn would not be honored. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: How does the b i d  ru le  tha t  i s  

being proposed wi th  a l l  o f  the amendments - -  and I ' m  looking a t  

the b i g  p ic ture now - -  how does tha t  impact the type o f  p lant 

t o  be b u i l t ?  This i s  probably a loaded question. The type o f  

plant t o  be b u i l t ,  the cost o f  bu i ld ing the plant, and i t s  

inclusion i n  the IOU's ten-year s i t e  plan. And would t h i s  
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l i k e l y  not allow the Commission oversight regarding costs of 

s i t i n g  a p lant  incurred by an IOU? 

MR. SASSO: I f  the ru le  were amended as drafted, what 

impact would tha t  have on the type o f  plant b u i l t ?  D i f f i c u l t  

t o  say. Chances are i t  wouldn't have an impact on the type o f  

plant b u i l t .  It would increase the development time f o r  a 

power plant project ,  i t  would po ten t i a l l y  increase the costs o f  

developing a project  because o f  the additional regul atory costs 

and legal costs associated wi th  it. It would increase the r i s k  

o f  bu i ld ing a plant under the Power Plant S i t i ng  Act. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: And when we get t o  the I P P s ,  I 

would l i k e  f o r  you a l l  t o  remember tha t  question. And would 

you be so kind as t o  compare the concept o f  b id  p r ice  t o  the 

concept o f  projected costs? 

MR. SASSO: Yes, s i r .  Again, a b i d  pr ice generally 

proposed by an independent power developer or power producer 

bidding on a project  such as our l a s t  one i s  j us t  tha t ,  i t  i s  

the pr ice tha t  the part ies w i l l  eventually negotiate and put 

i n t o  a contract t o  be paid fo r  the energy and capacity on the 

project. 

which presumably are lower than the price. 

It i s  not the same as the power supplier 's costs, 

Only the power supplier knows what i t s  costs a re  and 

exercises i t s  own judgment about how high t o  bump the pr ice 

above i t s  costs. The,IOU's b id ,  so t o  speak, i s n ' t  a bid. 

There has been a l o t  o f  discussion about how there ought t o  be 
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rimultaneous bidding, and that  a l l  the bidders ought t o  be 

;rested the same. The I O U  i s n ' t  r e a l l y  making a bid. The I O U  

i s  conducting an evaluation. 

internal processes i f  we had t o  supply t h i s  power ourselves, 

low much would i t  cost, how would we do it, what would be the 

l e s t  kind o f  power plant, what would f i t  best i n t o  our system 

v i t h  need fo r  d ivers i ty ,  e t  cetera, intermediate versus 

leaking, and what technology and what are our costs o f  bui ld ing 

it. 

It has determined through i t s  own 

Then we do a market tes t .  We go out and we issue an 

IFP t o  see what somebody else could do t h i s  for us. Sor t  o f  

l i k e  the plumbing analogy where do I repair i t  myself or do 1 

j e t  somebody else t o  do It. And then we look a t  those prices 

rJhich w i l l  then become the u t i l i t y ' s  costs i f  we accept tha t  

:ontract. 

But the IOU's costs are j us t  that ,  they are costs. 

rhey are transparent t o  the Commission. We recover r a t e s  based 

3n cost o f  service, and so there are some fundamental 

differences between our costs and t h e i r  price. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: M r .  Sasso, I have a few qu 

and I ' m  going t o  be jumping around, so I apologize for 
And some may seem repet i t ive.  But wi th  respect t o  your 

comments on scope and in ten t  - - 
MR. SASSO: Yes, ma'am. 
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CHAIRMAN JABER: - -  you said that  the crux o f  your 

comments, i f  I understood them, was tha t  i t  d i d n ' t  belong i n  

the ru le ,  because t o  some degree you f e l t  1 i ke i t  took you 

outside the scope and purpose o f . the  rule.  

paraphrasing o f  your concern? 

MR. SASSO: The statement o f  scope and in ten t  in the 

Is tha t  a correct 

proposed ru le  as wr i t ten  i s  broader than i t  needs t o  be given 

the current scope o f  the ru le .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Does tha t  mean, however, you 

do not disagree wi th  the statements made i n  the f i r s t  three 

sentences? You don' t  disagree, f o r  example, tha t  a publ ic 

u t i  1 i t y  i s requi red t o  provide reasonabl y suf f i  c i  ent , adequate, 

and e f  f i c i  ent service? 

MR. SASSO: That i s  not precisely the statutory 

language, but I wouldn't disagree i n  substance. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. And you don't disagree w i t h  

the substance i n  the second sentence? 

MR. SASSO: Correct. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: And I don' t  th ink you w i l l  disagree 

wi th  the substance i n  the t h i r d  sentence. 

MR. SASSO: Correct. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: But those are the three sentences 

you prefer be deleted? 

MR. SASSO: Yes, ma'am. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: S t a f f ,  I went back and fo r th  on 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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those three sentences, too, not because I agree wi th  Mr. Sasso 

tha t  they are broad and go beyond the scope o f  the rule,  but 

because I thought they were three statements o f  f ac t  probably 

covered i n  the statute and other-places. So my question o f  you 

i s  what i s  the purpose o f  those three sentences i n  t h i s  par t  o f  

the rule? 

MR. BALLINGER: I think i t  i s  t o  lend a general 

framework. Normally, we don't rephrase statutes i n  our rules 

because obviously you can read the statutes t o  get that .  But 

sometimes i n  rules i t  helps t o  have a paraphrasing of the 

structure t o  give the reader a one place reading o f  what i s  

going on. We thought i t  added the overal l  crux o f  what 

u t i l i t i e s '  responsib i l i ty  i s .  How they have the obl igat ion t o  

serve and, therefore, tha t  i s  why i t  i s  appropriate for them t o  

have the f ina l  decision and the outcome. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Sasso, w i th  tha t  explanation do 

you s t i l l  have a concern wi th  including those three sentences 

i n  the ru le? 

MR. SASSO: Again, our concern i s  very ra re l y  wi th  

Mr. Ball inger ' s expl anations, our concern i s  w i th  the 1 anguage 

o f  the r u l e  as i t  may be issued. And our concern i s  wi th  

disputes tha t  may ar ise i n  the future once t h i s  discussion 

today may have been forgotten. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Well, you are real good a t  not 
l e t t i n g  us forget discussions. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Commissioner Deason, i s n ' t  M r .  Sasso the one tha t  

1 i kes t o  read transcr ipts? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yes. Mr. Sasso i s  very good a t  

that .  

MR. SASSO: 

CHAIRMAN JABER: You win some, you lose some. I 

Not very e f fec t i ve  w i th  it, though. 

understand your point, and I had some o f  the same concerns w i th  

the scope and in tent ,  but  where I don ' t  agree wi th  you i s  w i th  

respect t o  your fear tha t  fo lks can read more i n t o  t h i s .  

seems t o  me tha t  i f  we are real clear i n  our i n ten t  

memorial ized i n  an order or i n  a t ranscr ip t  herein tha t  your 

concern real  1 y i s  not very we1 1 - founded, especi a1 l y  i n  1 i g h t  o f  

the fac t  tha t  you recognize those three sentences j u s t  merely 

s ta te facts. 

I t  

MR. SASSO: Yes. They are set out, though, as a 

statement o f  scope and in tent .  And the scope, as your 

discussion wi th  s t a f f  indicates, r e a l l y  i s  almost as broad as 

the statutes tha t  govern a l l  o f  our a c t i v i t i e s .  And so the 

scope i s  so a l l  -encompassing tha t  we are concerned it j u s t  may 

fuel  fur ther disputes tha t  the Commission intended t o  do things 

w i th  t h i s  r u l e  tha t  the Commission never imagined i t  intended 

t o  do because i t  reaches as f a r  as your statutory authority. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. S t a f f ,  do you agree tha t  the 

i n ten t  o f  the r u l e  i s  ar t icu la ted i n  tha t  last sentence o f  

Subparagraph l? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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MR. HARRIS: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: With respect t o  the obl igation t o  

serve, i n  rulemaking don' t  we j u s t  c i t e  the statutory 

references on a publ ic u t i l i t y ' s  .obl igat ion t o  serve? 

MR. HARRIS: That i s  the way I have seen i t  i n  the 

past, Chai rman. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. So i f  the Commission were t o  

remove tha t  1 anguage there would be speci f ic  statutory 

references related t o  obl igation t o  serve and a publ ic 

u t i  1 i ty  ' s requi rement t o  provide suf f i c i  ent , adequate, and 

e f  f i c i  ent servi ce? 

MR. BALLINGER: I believe so. And I believe those 

statutory references are a t  the back o f  the rule.  

t o  put my book back together here. 

I ' m  t r y ing  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. And i f  we decide t o  leave 

that  1 anguage i n ,  those same statutory references woul d be 

included i n  the r u l e  as statutory - -  
MR. HARRIS: That i s  correct. My understanding i s  

the ru le  body w i l l  contain the statutory references. I f  I 

understand your question correctly, i t ' s  merely a matter o f  

whether i t  w i l l  contain them a t  the end, where they would be a t  

i n  any place, and then something a t  the beginning as sor t  o f  a 

reference point, or  delet ing the reference point, which would 

s t i l l  include the speci f ic  c i t e  t o  the statute a t  the end o f  

the ru le .  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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CHAIRMAN JABER: My next questions, Mr. Sasso, relate 
t o  your concern w i t h  respect t o  the detailed information 
regarding the public uti l i ty 's  ten-year historical and ten-year 

si te plan.  Tha t  i s  5B. I t h i n k . 1  agree w i t h  Commissioner 
Baez's recollection o f  t h a t  prov-ision, s t a f f ,  bu t  le t  me make 
sure t h a t  you a l l  agree. T h i s  was - - I ,  too ,  bel ieve this was 
our attempt t o  a t t a i n  specific information from the ten-year 
si te plan so as t o  s taff  not have t o  go back and d i g  up 

information from the ten-year s i te  plan. Plus there was a 
timing issue, 1 thought, t h a t  depending on when the RFP process 
began and the need cases came i n ,  the ten-year s i te  plan may 

not be accurate depending on the time. 
MR. SASSO: Tha t  is  correct. 
CHAIRMAN JABER: So detai 1 ed i nformati on regardi ng 

the public uti l i ty 's  ten-year historical and ten-year projected 
net energy for load is not necessarily limited t o  wha t  was i n  

the most current ten-year si te p lan ,  i t  could be an updated 
version of t h a t  depending on when the RFP process began? 

MR. BALLINGER: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Sasso, does t h a t  sa t isfy your 
concern? 

MR. SASSO: T h a t  clarification would address our 
concern. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. W i t h  respect t o  the criteria, 
including a l l  weighting and ranking factors, Sub F, I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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f l e x i b i l i t y .  So i f  i t  i s  my 

t o  i d e n t i f y  the c r i t e r i a  and 

u t i l i t y  wants t o  give t o  the 

be changed? 
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understand why you would look a t  the words weighting and 

ranking factors t o  th ink that  they were quant i t ive i n  nature, 

but what I would be interested i n  i s  looking a t  a mechanism 

tha t  a1 1 ows the eval ua t i  on process t o  be transparent regard1 ess 

o f  what you chose t o  look a t .  

I guess I looked a t  t h i s  language as giv ing you 

ing  us i t  doesn't give you 

in ten t  t o  a l l o w  the public u t i l i t y  

the importance tha t  the public 

c r i t e r i a ,  how coul d that  sentence 

MR. SASSO: I f  we j us t  kept i n  c r i t e r i a  tha t  should 

capture it. We also have pr ice and nonprice considerations. 

There i s  another part  o f  the ru le  tha t  requires tha t  we 

describe the methodology. We th ink a l l  o f  those would cover 

the concern. That would include - - f o r  example, i f  a u t i 1  i t y  

decided tha t  it was appropriate i n  a par t icu lar  project  t o  use 

some type o f  weighting and ranking, tha t  would be subsumed 

under c r i  t e r i  a, p r i  ce, nonpri ce, eval ua t i  on methodol ogy. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: It would be your understanding that  

i f  you chose t o  weight a certain factor, you would understand 

tha t  you would have t o  include tha t  discussion i n  your RFP? 

MR. SASSO: I believe that  i s  accurate. I n  the 

descript ion o f  the methodology, i f  the u t i l i t y  were actual ly 

going t o  assign weights t o  factors, tha t  would be covered by 
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the requirement tha t  we describe our methodology. 

Now, we have got t o  keep i n  mind tha t  the process i s  

always going t o  culminate i n  a selection where the u t i l i t y  says 

we prefer t h i s  t o  t h i s ,  or  mighteven put them i n ,  quote, rank 

order; t h i s  i s  the best, t h i s  i s  the next best, t h i s  i s  the 

t h i r d  best, t h i s  i s  the fourth best. That type o f  th ing i s  

fa i r l y  i m p l i c i t  i n  the process. I'm not sure tha t  i f  you a 

u t i l i t y  f a i l e d  t o  say tha t  we are going t o  a t  the end o f  the 

process prefer one t o  the next, t o  the next, t o  the next that  

the whole project  would have t o  be scuttled. But i f  there was 

going t o  be something tha t  was not obviously part o f  the 

process or something tha t  was elaborate or  involved, then we 

would agree tha t  the u t i l i t y  should describe tha t  i n  the RFP. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: What 1 anguage are you re fe r r ing  t o  

tha t  you bel ieve covers methodol ogy? 

MR. SASSO: Right above 5F, Chairman Jaber, under 5E 

you w i l l  see tha t  we are required under the current r u l e  t o  

provide a detai led descript ion o f  the methodology t o  be used t o  

eval uate a1 ternat ive generating proposal s on the basi s o f  p r ice  

and nonprice at t r ibutes.  And the RFPs tha t  have actual ly been 

used i n  recent projects have done a good job o f  that .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Give me a couple o f  c r i t e r i a  I can 

use i n  a hypothetical. Obviously we have talked a l o t  i n  the 

l a s t  few months about f inancial  v i a b i l i t y  o f  a corporation. We 

have talked about heating factors, and fuel sources, and 
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reserve margins, and whether companies can put up the 

appropriate security. Are those some o f  the c r i t e r i a  that  are 

foreseen and can be included i n  an RFP? 

MR. SASSO: Yes, ma'am. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: S i t t i ng  here today I would th ink 

that f inancial v i a b i l i t y  o f  a corporation i s  a stronger factor 

t o  consider - -  and Ms. Clark i s  smiling. This i s  sounding l i k e  

deja vu, I ' m  sure. That i s  a stronger factor than maybe the 

heating factors tha t  are used. 

MR. SASSO: The overall f inancial  v i a b i l i t y  o f  the 

bidder i n  the project  might we1 1 be. 

context. The heat ra te  would normally be i den t i f i ed  by the 

bidder and i t  would be a material factor i n  terms o f  set t ing 

the fuel cost, the fuel price. It would probably be subsumed 

under the i r  pr ice i n  terms o f  the p r i c ing  o f  energy and 

capacity, but one can imagine a s i tuat ion where tha t  could be 

outcome determinative i n  re1 ationship t o  another contract 

proposal. 

It depends on the 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I f  i t  i s  my desire t o  allow the 

publ ic u t i l i t i e s  t o  have the f l e x i b i l i t y  t o  include i n  the RFP 

statements l i k e  f inancial  v i a b i l i t y  w i l l  be given favorable 

consideration, I mean, obviously tha t  i s  an extreme. That 

should be obvious, or fuel d ivers i ty  w i l l  be an important 

consideration. 

my desire t o  give the public u t i l i t y  enough f l e x i b i l i t y  t o  

Like you said,  depending on the RFP. If i t  i s  
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include statements l i k e  that  i n  t h e i r  RFP so that  people are 

put on notice tha t  d i f f e ren t  kinds o f  weights w i l l  be - -  
d i f fe ren t  kinds o f  considerations w i l l  be given, depending on 

the needs o f  the publ ic u t i l i t y ,  .wouldn't t h i s  language 

accomplish that ,  a l l  c r i t e r i a  including a l l  weighting and 

ranking factors w i l l  be included i n  the RFP? 

MR. SASSO: Again, it depends upon how that  language 

i s  applied. 

manner or not, and we a re  concerned about the not. We th ink 

that  you could achieve your objective by taking out that  

language because you s t i l l  have coverage o f  your concerns and 

issue i n  the other language. Cr i te r ia ,  pr ice,  nonprice, 

methodology, i f  you look above even beyond Subpart E t o  Subpart 

D, there i n  the ex is t ing  ru le  and i n  the proposed ru le  i t  i s  
perpetuated. 

It could be applied i n  a per fec t l y  appropriate 

There i s  a l i s t i n g ,  a noninclusive, nonexhaustive 

l i s t  o f  pr ice and nonprice considerations tha t  the ru le  

i den t i f i es .  We have iden t i f i ed  i n  an appendix t o  an ea r l i e r  

proposed s t ipu la t ion  some other c r i t e r i a  which i s  submitted i n  

the  record. The Commission could review those. We th ink i t  i s  

covered. We th ink i t  i s  covered and we are concerned simply 

about unintended consequences. I f  we g ive t h i s  phrase l i f e  o f  

i t s  own, i s  there a benef i t  that  outweighs the r i sk?  We th ink 

not 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Sasso, though, here i s  where I 
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don't  agree tha t  i t  i s  covered. The importance of the 

individual c r i t e r i a  i s  not addressed i n  the current language, 

and t h a t ' s  what I ' m  t r y i n g  t o  get to .  The methodology tha t  you 

use may be addressed i n  the RFP pursuant t o  t h i s  language, but 

methodology i n  my mind doesn't address we are going t o  be 

looking f o r  t h i s  i n  the bids, or  we are going t o  be considering 

f inancial v i a b i l i t y  over reserve margin, or we w i l l  look 

favorably upon c1 ean coal techno1 ogy. 

MR. SASSO: Well, tha t  i s  where i t  i s  rea l l y ,  r e a l l y  

d i f f i c u l t  t o  address t h i s  by r u l e  because o f  the need fo r  

f l e x i b i l i t y .  As we were discussing ea r l i e r  today, there may be 

a way t o  break tha t  down i n t o  threshold, mandatory, and other. 

As Commissioner Baez was i l l u s t r a t i n g ,  a t  some point  everything 

becomes disquali fying. 

important t o  you, they might say economics, but they are 

assumi ng other things . They are assumi ng techni cal v i  abi 1 i ty, 

f inancial v i a b i l i t y ,  they may be assuming a l l  o f  the threshold 

conditions are sa t is f ied  which enables them t o  be evaluated a t  

a l l  

I f  you ask an evaluator what i s  most 

So, which o f  these are the most important i s  a very 

d i f f i c u l t  issue. And, again, i f  the Commission considers the 

RFP that  i s  actual ly reviewed i n  actual cases, I th ink you w i l l  

agree tha t  i t  wasn't about hiding the b a l l .  These things were 

spelled out. What the u t i l i t i e s  wanted were spelled out. And 

going beyond tha t  t o  prejudge what i s  going t o  be more 
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important i s  very, very d i f f i c u l t  t o  do even i f  we wanted t o  do 

it. Because you have got t o  see the context. You have got t o  

see the proposal i n  the context i n  which i t  i s  made. The type 

o f  plant, the term, the type o f  technology, the other be l l s  and 

whistles on the proposal. And then you can say, w e l l ,  gosh, i n  

the context o f  t h i  s proposal d i  spatchabi 1 i t y  i s very important, 

o r  t h i s  other issue i s  very important. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I s n ' t  d ispatchabi l i ty  always 

important? 

MR. SASSO: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I s n ' t  f inancial  v i a b i l i t y  always 

important? 

MR. SASSO: A l l  o f  these things are important and we 

could cer ta in ly  s t ipu late that .  We could say a l l  o f  these 

things are always important. But I understand t h a t  you are  

looking fo r  something more where we could say t h i s  i s  more 

important than that,  and that  i s  j us t  very d i f f i c u l t  f o r  us t o  

do. And I don't th ink you really want us t o  do that ,  because 

that  req A i  res making judgments before seeing the proposal s. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Talk t o  me about what you 

consider t o  be included i n  explaining the methodology tha t  i s  

used. The application o f  an equity adjustment, when you enter 

i n t o  a purchased power arrangement do you consider tha t  par t  o f  

methodology and, therefore, i t  w i l l  be disclosed i n  the RFP? 

MR. SASSO: Yes. 
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CHAIRMAN JABER: Certain technologies t h a t  would be 
used and looked upon favorably, would t h a t  be included i n  what 

you consider methodol ogy? 

MR. SASSO: I don ' t  t h i n k  t h a t  would be our 
methodol ogy. Our methodol ogy would i nvol ve t h i  ngs 1 i ke we w i  1 1 

open the bids, we will judge them for satisfaction w i t h  

threshold requirements. Those t h a t  pass muster there will go 

on t o  another type of economic screening analysis, and we will 

use production costing modeling t o  do a screening analysis. We 
will do a technical review, then we will go in to  a more 
detai 1 ed economi c ana7 ysi s where we w i  7 1 compare the proposal s 
t o  self-build using production costing modeling, t h a t  type o f  

t h i n g  is  a discussion o f  our methodology. 
CHAIRMAN JABER: You sa id  threshold requirements. 

Would the threshold requirements be articulated i n  the RFP? 

MR. SASSO: They can be and sometimes are. 
CHAIRMAN JABER: No, under the proposed rule would 

you consider t h a t  t o  be covered w i t h  the methodology language? 
MR. SASSO: I f  the u t i l i t y  were going t o  generate a 

l i s t  of threshold requirements, yes, I would believe they would 

be subsumed under the description of methodology. Now, some 

u t i l i t y  might not choose t o  do i t  t h a t  way, bu t  i f  the u t i l i t y  

d i d  promulgate, l e t ' s  say, a l i s t  of ten threshold screening 
requirements t h a t  i t  was going t o  subject a l l  proposals t o ,  

yes, t h a t  would be described i n  the methodology. 
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CHAIRMAN JABER: What are some o f  the threshold 

screening requi rements? 

MR. SASSO: Has the bidder provided answers t o  a l l  o f  

the questions i n  the RFP package; has the bidder provided 

minimal information about i t s  project; has the bidder paid the 

application fee; things of that  nature. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I think i t  was Louisiana, as I was 

reading through some o f  the comments - -  I w i l l  t ry  t o  f i nd  i t  

as we go along - - Louisiana requires as par t  o f  the RFP package 

a sample purchased power agreement. If  a publ ic u t i l i t y  was 

forced t o  d ra f t  a purchased power agreement, wouldn't those 

threshold requi rements and the known factors, a pub1 i c u t i  1 i t y  

would have t o  th ink about things l i k e  tha t  and, therefore, 

a r t i cu la te  them. And, therefore, put bidders on notice that  

these are the  requirements tha t  the public u t i l i t y  would be 

looking a t  from the onset and, therefore, a bidder would th ink 

more def i n i  ti vel y about bidding or not. 

MR. SASSO: A u t i l i t y  may choose t o  include a power 

purchase agreement o r  terms and conditions. We d id  on our l a s t  

project .  Whether it should be mandated i n  a l l  cases, currently 

under the ru le  as conceived and drafted, the u t i l i t y  proceeds 

through a rat ional  process t o  get t o  a stage where i t  may 

negotiate wi th bidders. And the contemplation o f  the ru le  i s  

tha t  i s  when the terms and conditions w i l l  become important. 

Now, again i n  Florida Power's l a s t  project they put the terms 
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and conditions out f ron t  and asked fo r  feedback and red- l ined 

responses and the l i k e .  That i s  one way t o  do it, but i t  i s  

not necessarily the only way t o  do it. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Would. tha t  s a t i s f y  your concern, 

though, about including weighting and ranking factors? I f  you 

were given the opportunity t o  include your wish l i s t  i n  a d ra f t  

purchased power agreement, no one could come back and say we 

d idn ' t  know that  the publ ic u t i l i t y  would be considering these 

kinds o f  things i n  t h e i r  evaluation process, that  doesn't 

preclude a t  l e a s t  i n  - -  upon re f l ec t i on  I don' t  th ink it 

precludes a negotiation period, because tha t  i s  only a d ra f t .  

MR. SASSO: The power purchase agreement doesn't 

address a l l  o f  the evaluation c r i t e r i a .  The evaluation 

c r i t e r i a  are used t o  i den t i f y  whether a bidder i s  a qua l i f ied  

bidder who i s  presenting an a t t rac t i ve  - -  a t  l e a s t  f a c i a l l y  

a t t rac t i ve  proposal based on economic and technical c r i t e r i a .  

You look a t  those c r i t e r i a ,  you say, wel l ,  i s  t h i s  person i n  

the ballpark, are they demonstrating value tha t  would beat the 

se l f -bu i ld?  Then you can s i t  down and s t a r t  negotiating 

contract terms which w i l l  involve d i f f e ren t  considerations. 

They w i l l  involve things such as l iquidated damages, the term 

o f  the agreement, some o f  the conditions o f  supplying the 

energy and capacity and the l i k e .  But those considerations are 

not necessarily taken i n t o  account i n  doing the evaluation t o  

i d e n t i f y  the po ten t ia l l y  a t t rac t i ve  contracting party. 
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CHAIRMAN JABER: Does the d r a f t  purchase power 

arrangement, agreement, contain 1 anguage associated with the 

equity adjustment? 

MR. SASSO: No. No, that i s  an internal  issue where 

the company, r e a l l y  t o  address a question posed t o  us by 

another Commission ru le ,  needs t o  i d e n t i f y  the potential impact 

on the u t i l i t y ' s  cost o f  capital o f  entering i n t o  a power 

purchase agreement. That i s an internal  cap1 t a l  structure 

issue. And i t  has cost implications, but tha t  i s  a cost issue, 

not necessarily a contract issue between the company and the 

t h i r d  party. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: But it can and i t  has been an 

evaluation factor. 

MR. SASSO: Yes, ma'am. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Here i s  the Louisiana order. I t  i s  

included i n  Tab 7, Item Number 7. 

i t  i s ,  but I ' m  on Page 8 o f  8 o f  t ha t  order. 

I ' m  not sure which exhib i t  

MR. SASSO: Okay. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: We have talked about the d ra f t  

agreement. Louisiana chose t o  hand1 e the c r i t e r i a  being 1 i sted 

by ca l l i ng  for a description o f  the methods and c r i t e r i a  tha t  

the u t i l i t y  intends t o  use t o  evaluate the RFP b i d  responses. 

You th ink there i s  language s i m i l a r  t o  tha t  i n  our current 

proposed rule? 

MR. SASSO: Yes. Actual ly the proposed ru le  o f  t h i s  
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Lommission i s  much more detai led than th i s .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: How SO? 

MR. SASSO: Well, t h i s  simply refers t o  methods and 

c r i t e r i a .  The proposed ru le  and, i n  fact ,  the ex is t ing ru le  

breaks tha t  down t o  price, nonprice, gives a l i s t  o f  potential 

c r i t e r i a  tha t  might come in to,  play, speaks about providing a 

detailed description o f  the methodology. So there i s  more 

precision and de ta i l  i n  your ru le  than i n  the Louisiana rule.  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. With respect t o  the pr ice and 

nonprice at t r ibutes,  I think you alluded t o  t h i s  ea r l i e r ,  would 

that  i ncl ude technical and f i nanci a1 v i  abi 1 i ty, 

dispatchabi l i ty ,  de l i ve rab i l i t y ,  fuel supply, water supply, 

envi ronmental compl i ance, performance c r i t e r i a ,  and p r i  c i  ng 

structure? 

MR. SASSO: Yes, ma'am. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Are those a1 so considered threshold 

c r i t e r i a ?  

MR. SASSO: Some o f  them could be. Again, i t  depends 

upon the approach o f  the par t icu lar  u t i l i t y .  A u t i l i t y  might 

choose t o  t rea t  the threshold c r i t e r i a  as a very low bar rather 

than get t ing i n t o  an analysis o f  some o f  these issues which 

require more in-depth review. Again, a threshold c r i t e r i on  

might be d id  you answer a l l  the questions? Did you pay the 

application fee? Have you demonstrated that  you are serious 

about t h i s  project? I t ' s  a low enough bar that  you want 
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tverybody t o  get over. You want t o  weed out only those who are 

t r u l y  not going t o  be serious contenders. So tha t  might be one 

day t o  run the project. 

A d i f f e ren t  u t i l i t y  might decide we w i l l  put more up 

f ront  and c a l l  i t  threshold and we w i l l  look a t  those issues 

r i gh t  o f f  the bat. There are d i f f e ren t  ways o f  doing it. And 

actual ly there i s  some advantage i n t o  allowing some 

experimentation because then the Commission gets the benefits 

o f  the resul ts  o f  d i f f e ren t  ways o f  doing things. Because none 

o f  us has a lock on exactly the perfect way o f  running an RFP. 

I ' m  looking a t  the - -  the factors I 

read t o  you come from the PACE Exhib i t  Number 8, i t  i s  Page 5 

o f  tha t  exh ib i t ,  and i t  i s  tab - -  again Tab 7. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Exhibi t  8? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Exhibi t  Number 8. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Page 5? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Yes. 

MR. SASSO: I ' m  sorry, what i t em number was it, Madam 

Chairman? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Item Number 7, and it i s  Exhibi t  8. 

MR. SASSO: Is t h i s  t h e i r  l a s t  exh ib i t?  

CHAIRMAN JABER: This was f i l e d  November 15th, 2002 

according t o  the exhib i t  . 
MR. SASSO: The indiv idual  exhibi ts - -  I have it, 

yes . 
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CHAIRMAN JABER: Page 5? 

MR. SASSO: Got it. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Now, the way they have done i t  - -  
now, remember, my goal i s  t o  maintain f l e x i b i l i t y ,  but yet have 

an open and transparent process so tha t  companies can discern 

whether they want t o  b i d  or not. 

MR. SASSO: Right. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: The way PACE has offered language, I 

think, maintains that  f l e x i b i l i t y ,  and I ' m  interested i n  your 

feedback. They say a descript ion o f  the pr ice  and nonprice 

at t r ibutes t o  be addressed by each a1 te rna t i  ve generating 

proposal including but not l im i ted  t o  1 through 8. 

MR. SASSO: I ' m  sorry, what numbered paragraph are 

you looking a t ?  

CHAIRMAN JABER: It's the new 9. It i s  PACE'S new 

Section 9D, Page 5. 

MR. BALLINGER: Chairman, I th ink you are refer r ing 

t o  Exhibi t  Number 9 o f  PACE, which i s  the markup o f  the 

ex is t ing ru le .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Am I? Let me see. Yes, I would be 

re fe r r ing  t o  Exhibit  Number 9, Page 5. Sorry, M r .  Sasso. 

MR. SASSO: That 's okay. And, again, the provision? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: 9D. 

MR. SASSO: , I ' v e  got it. 9D. I believe that  i s  the  

ex is t ing rule. That i s  - - i t  i s  not shown t o  be crossed 
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through o r  underlined. 

exi s t ing  r u l  e. 

I believe tha t  i s  the tex t  o f  the 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I s  that ,  Mr. Ball inger? You haven't 

modi f l ed  that  ru le  a t  a1 l? 

MR. BALLTNGER: No, t h a t  i s  the ex is t ing  ru le .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay, great. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: We1 1 , then does t h i s  e l  iminate 

the concept o f  the independent eval uator? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: No, I don't th ink t h i s  has - -  no, I 

don' t  th ink  PACE - -  and I don' t  want t o  put words i n  the i r  

mouth, Commissioner. A t  the r i g h t  t ime you may want t o  ask 

PACE. 

e l  i m i  nate the possi b i  1 i t y  o f  an independent eval uator 

I don' t  th ink PACE was o f fe r ing  t h i s  language t o  

MR. McGLOTHLIN : That i s correct, Chai rman. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Well, how does t h i s  j i be  wi th 

the concept o f  an independent evaluator i f  the publ ic u t i l i t y  

i s  t o  evaluate a l l  proposals? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I ' m  sorry, say tha t  again. I ' m  

havi ng troubl e hear1 ng you. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: How does t h i s  concept f i t  i n  

wi th  the language tha t  says that  - - wel l ,  i t  says tha t  the 

pub1 i c  u t i  1 i t y  shall eval uate a1 1 proposal s . One other section 

advocates f o r  an independent evaluator. It j u s t  appears t o  me 

the two are i n  con f l i c t .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: I think we might be looking a t  two 
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d i f fe ren t  things, Commissioner Bradley. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Number 9, Item 9 on the - -  
CHAIRMAN JABER: I ' m  looking a t  9 from PACE'S 

proposal where they are describing they actual ly  take the 

section i n  the current ru le  that  describes the pr ice and 

nonprice at t r ibutes.  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. Where are you i n  the 

book a t ,  because I ' m  working from the summary sheet? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Yes, and I ' m  not working from that. 

Item Number 7 i n  the book. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY : 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Go t o  Exhibi t  9 i n  PACE'S 

Item Number 7. 

comments. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I t ' s  near the very end o f  

Item 7. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Near the end, Commi s s i  oner Brad1 ey, 

Page 5. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Number 9? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Right, Number 9D. And I was 

corrected, I thought tha t  was new modified language, but s t a f f  

has said that  there were no changes from the current ru le .  

Okay. And, Mr. Sasso, l e t ' s  go t o  Tab 8. And, s t a f f ,  I ' v e  got 

some questions o f  you t o  the changes tha t  were suggested by Mr. 

'Sasso on Tab 8, Page 6. 

MR. BALLINGER: Are you on Page 6 o f  the comments or  
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Page 6 o f  the marked up rule? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Comments. M r .  Sasso would have us 

add the word material.  And h is  de f i n i t i on  was something tha t  

could s ign i f i can t l y  change the outcome and it could be decided 

on a case-by-case basis. 

can ' t  tha t  be par t  o f  the review i n  looking a t  good cause? 

I f  we don' t  add the word material,  

MR. BALLINGER: I th ink so. I don't know tha t  it 

adds a l o t  by having material there, because I ' m  not sure what 

material means, ei ther.  

again, the basic pretense, put as much information as you know 

up f ront  o f  how you are going t o  do it. I f  you change 

something or add someth-ing else, explain it. And tha t  i s  as 

best as you can get. When you s t a r t  get t ing i n t o  mater ia l i ty ,  

we are making tha t  decision up f ront ,  and 1 r e a l l y  don' t  want 

t o  do that.  

l e t  them change i t  and explain i t  when they f i l e  the need 

determination or something changes. 

I think s t a f f  was t r y ing  t o  look a t ,  

I think we would rather leave i t  more f lex ib le ,  t o  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Sasso, l e t  me turn t o  you. My 

f i r s t  reaction t o  adding material i n  the very beginning l i k e  

tha t  creates a debate on what m a t e r i a l  i s .  But through the 

evidentiary process, i t  seems t o  me tha t  i f  c r i t e r i a  are 

applied or  are not applied and there has t o  be a showing o f  

good cause, that  tha t  would be something that  i s  brought up i n  

the need case. 

MR. SASSO: T h a t ' s  correct. It would be brought up 
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i n  the need case. We are t r y ing  t o  avoid having things brought 

up i n  the need case unnecessarily. That 's why we would suggest 

imposing a mater ia l i t y  requirement which i s  generally implied 

i n  most contexts. Most courts w i l l  read i n t o  some requirement 

a material i t y  requirement. We j u s t  wanted t o  make i t  express 

because tha t  i s  a safer course. Again, material would be 

something tha t  would s ign i f i can t l y  influence the determination 

o r  coul d be outcome determi native. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Well, i f  you are t r y i n g  t o  avoid 

l i t i g a t i o n  i n  the need case, then would t h i s  be an example o f  

something tha t  gets decided through the objection period, what 

consti tutes a material c r i t e r i a  or not? 

MR. SASSO: No, tha t  i s  actual ly an excel lent example 

o f  something tha t  could not be decided a t  the inception o f  the 

project  because a bidder would take the posi t ion we have no way 

o f  knowing what c r i t e r i a  they are actual ly going t o  employ i n  

the evaluation process u n t i l  we see what they have done, and 

then we w i l l  argue that  they d i d  or d idn ' t  apply the c r i t e r i a  

l i s t e d  i n  the RFP. 

And a l l  we a re  asking f o r  i s  tha t  we don ' t  fuss over 

things tha t  r e a l l y  don't  matter and have a hypertechnical need 

case where we have bidders n i t -p i ck ing  a t  the evaluation. We 

want them t o  focus on issues tha t  make a dif ference t o  the 

outcome o f  the decision. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: How do they know what those issues 
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are? What I ' m  r e a l l y  struggl ing wi th  - -  f i r s t  o f  a l l ,  l e t  me 

ar t i cu la te  I don't share your concern wi th  the need process 

becoming too l i t i g i o u s .  I think tha t  i s  where we are r i g h t  

now. So i f  I ' m  looking f o r  a way t o  decide as much o f  those 

immaterial things as you say i n  advance o f  the need process, 

then aren ' t  these the kinds o f  issues that  should be decided 

before the need application i s  f i l e d  when there i s  a very t i g h t  

statutory time frame? 

MR. SASSO: This one can ' t  be. Whether the word 

material i s  inserted or not i t  can' t  be decided u n t i l  the 

eval ua t i  on i s conducted. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: So then you r e a l l y  don' t  have any 

objection t o  the word mater-ial comlng out. 

MR. SASSO: Well, yes, we do f o r  a d i f fe ren t  reason. 

And tha t  i s  when we get around t o  the need case, again, we 

don't  want t o  have t o  defend n i t -p i cks  about the process, and 

say, wel l ,  gosh, you know, you can read something i n  the RFP as 

a c r i t e r i a  and there was arguably some departure from t h i s  

requirement. Look, they d i d n ' t  do i t  exactly tha t  way. When 

everybody can t e l l  based on discovery and the exercise o f  

common sense that  i t  had no impact on the outcome o f  the 

project  . 
CHAIRMAN JABER: So the Commission would decide what 

was material,  and i t  would be during the need case? 

MR. SASSO: It would be i n  the need case. That's 
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when tha t  issue would be brought t o  the Commission's attention. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: By a bidder who has part ic ipated i n  

the process and has chosen t o  intervene i n  the need case? 

MR. SASSO: Yes. Now,-the u t i l i t y  i n  a l l  l i ke l ihood 

would not be making decisions during the evaluation. Oh, we 

are j u s t  going t o  throw out t h i s  c r i t e r i a  because i t  i s  not 

material. The u t i l i t y  would be operating on a d i f fe ren t  basis. 

Let 's  apply the RFP, do our best job t o  apply a l l  the c r i t e r i a .  

Now, i f  there came a time where some c r i t e r i o n  d i d n ' t  make 

sense, yes, we would be i n  the good cause world then because we 

would make that  decision consciously and come t o  the Commission 

and explain why. 

What we are trying t o  deal w i th  here are perhaps 

oversights or arguable technical di  screpancies between the RFP 

and what was done i n  the evaluation process tha t  r e a l l y  weren't 

even conscious or purposeful or weren't s ign i f icant .  Just get 

them out o f  the way and l e t  ' s t a l k  about what real l y  matters i n  

the case. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. And a party - -  I'm j us t  

th ink ing ahead o f  the need case and what issues would be coming 

t o  us for consideration. Any party could ra ise as an issue o f  

f ac t  t ha t  a c r i t e r i a  was used inappropriately or  was not used 

appropriately based on the material i t y  1 anguage? 

MR. SASSO: The way t h i s  would come before the 

Commission i s  without get t ing i n t o  issues o f  standing and who 
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has the r i g h t  or the opportunity - -  
CHAIRMAN JABER: We1 1, t h a t ' s  exactly where I ' m  

t r y ing  t o  go. 

MR. SASSO: Let 's  suppose we have an e n t i t y  wi th 

standing i n  the case and they became concerned that  the RFP had 

a l l  o f  these c r i t e r i a  spelled out, 30-page single spaced RFP. 

Now, look, we have taken discovery and we have looked a t  a l l  o f  

t h e i r  working papers and we have looked a t  t h e i r  charts a t  the 

end where they have summed up what they are doing and so on, 

and, look, here i s  the way t h i s  c r i t e r i a  i s  expressed. And 

they worded i t  a l i t t l e  d i f f e ren t l y  i n  the evaluation papers 

and so they r e a l l y  d i d n ' t  apply tha t  c r i t e r i a  exactly the way 

i t  was i n  the RFP. 

We would argue that,  one, tha t  wasn't even a 

departure. Two, i f  i t  was i t  wasn't material because there i s  

no credible argument tha t  i t  had any impact on the outcome. 

you have a real case, br ing it. I f  we said we were going t o  

look a t  pr ice and we d i d n ' t  - -  t o  take a r id icu lous ly  simple 

example, or something else that  i s  s ign i f i can t  t o  the outcome 

o f  the project, we said we were going t o  do i t  t h i s  way and we 

did  i t  a completely d i f fe ren t  way, yes, now you can come i n  and 

argue t o  the Commission tha t  that  was inappropriate. And, yes, 

now i t  i s  incumbent upon us t o  demonstrate the good cause for 
doing i t  that  way, which i s  going t o  take the form o f  arguing 

what was best f o r  the customer. 

I f  
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CHAIRMAN JABER: Anyone could br ing that  argument t o  

the Commission? 

MR. SASSO: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: On Section 11, the complaint 

process, everything you art iculated, I th ink,  i n  response t o  

Commissioner Deason's question was exactly why 1 want t o  have 

some upfront dispute resolut ion process. And I don't 

necessarily th ink i t  should be cal led a complaint process, and 

I don' t  th ink the proposed ru le  amendments cal led i t  that.  I 

understand you're reacting t o  language that  was proposed by 

PACE, but the way the current proposal reads i t  allows part ies 

an opportunity t o  object t o  the terms o f  an RFP. 

be done i n  an expedited fashion i n  a form o f  a f i n a l  order o r  

procedura order wi th  no opportunity fo r  a hearing, would that  

a1 1 evi  a t e  your concerns? 

I f  that  could 

MR. SASSO: No, i t  would a l lev ia te  some o f  the 

concern. The more t i m e  we t r i m  o f f  the process the better i t  

would be. We are s t i l l  going t o  have bidders arguing that  they 

want a hearing, they demand a hearing, you know. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: But i t  would be decided by a ru le .  

The mechanism used t o  resolve disputes related t o  the terms and 

conditions o f  an RFP would be ar t icu la ted i n  a ru le .  See, I 

hear you speaking out o f  both sides o f  your mouth. You want a 

less l i t i g i o u s  need case, and you have a concern wi th  a lengthy 

complaint process tha t  resul ts i n  a hearing. The way I look a t  
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it tha t  i s  what we have got now. You said i t  yoursel f , under 

the current system anyone can f i l e  a complaint. Complaints a t  

the PSC resu l t  i n  a PAA order. That gives substant ia l ly  

affected persons an opportunity f o r  a hearing. What I'm asking 

i s  about the p o s s i b i l i t y  o f  a ten-day objection resolut ion 

process tha t  resul ts  i n  ei ther  a f ina l  order or  a procedural 

order, an order tha t  could be issued perhaps by the prehearing 

o f f i ce r .  What i s  wrong wi th  that? 

MR. SASSO: I may have misunderstood your ea r l i e r  

question. 

complaint now and get a hearing. I know tha t  statement has 

been made before, perhaps by s ta f f .  We would disagree tha t  

tha t  i s  appropriate, t ha t  anyone i n  par t icu lar ,  but even 

bidders should have a point  o f  entry, have standing t o  raise 

objections during the RFP process. So we would disagree wi th  

that ,  t ha t  tha t  i s  current ly the case. 

I d i d n ' t  mean t o  acknowledge tha t  anybody can f i l e  a 

But l e t ' s  put that  t o  one side and ask the question 

should i t  be the case. Should there be t h i s  ear ly  resolut ion 

process? Agai n , we were i ni  ti a1 1 y entertai  n i  ng tha t  proposal 

as beneficial because there i s  an argument tha t  can be made, 

and the chair has made i t  very well t ha t  i n  an ideal world i f  

we could tee up some o f  these objections ear ly on, get them 

resolved quickly, no disruption o f  the process, move on and get 

some closure there would be some benef i t .  

But as we started t o  th ink  about it, we came away 
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with a very d i f fe ren t  conclusion tha t  tha t  i s  j u s t  not going t o  

happen f o r  a var ie ty  o f  reasons. 

objection can be made? Th is  provides, f o r  example, for an 

objection t o  the terms o f  the RFP. What does t ha t  mean? The 

Commission i s  going t o  define by r u l e  what the RFP should say 

and the u t i l i t y  w i l l  fo l low tha t  rule.  

For one thing, what type o f  

CHAIRMAN JABER: No, i t ' s  going t o  have enough 

f l e x i b i l i t y  so tha t  we don' t  a r t i cu la te  everything i n  the ru le .  

MR. SASSO: A l l  r i gh t .  And tha t  means you are making 

a considered pol icy  judgment tha t  the u t i l i t y  should have tha t  

k ind o f  f l e x i b i l i t y ,  so what i s  l e f t  t o  challenge. 

comes up t o  you and says, we object t o  the terms o f  the rule,  

and you look a t  your r u l e  - - I ' m  sorry. They say we object t o  

the terms o f  the RFP, and you look a t  your ru le  and you say, 

wel l ,  we gave them f l e x i b i l i t y  and they used it, i t ' s  not 

ob j e c t i  onabl e 

I f  a bidder 

Look, they have t h e i r  c r i t e r i a  l i s ted ;  i f  we have 

complied w i th  the r u l e  there i s  nothing else t o  review or i s  

there. The bidders w i l l  say, oh, yes, we want t o  argue about 

the reasonableness and the onerousness o f  the terms, but you 

w i l l  have already made the considered po l i cy  judgment that  tha t  

i s  not something tha t  you can prescribe in advance, tha t  that  

i s  something that  has t o  be l e f t  t o  the judgment o f  the 

u t i l i t y .  We have t o  have the f l e x i b i l i t y  t o  deal w i th  those 

issues. And so why have an objection process j u s t  t o  raise 
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those issues, because you have made a pol i c y  issue not t o  weigh 

i n  on those issues. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Let 's  use a speci f i c  example, 

because I agree with you, one o f  .the questions we do have t o  

n a i l  down as we go through t h i s  process i s  what do people 

object to ,  what are t h e i r  opportunities fo r  objections. But 

from those factors we ar t icu la ted ear l ie r ,  we t a l  ked about 

technical and f i  nanci a1 v i  abi 1 i ty, fo r  exampl e, or 
environmental compl i ance. Your RFP process w i  11 i ncl ude those 

And assume with me fo r  a moment that  the objection i s  f i l e d  

related t o  how you assess technical v i a b i l i t y ,  or  how you 

assess f i nanci a1 v i  ab1 1 i ty. 

That objection i s  f i l e d  here. A prehearing o f f i ce r  

i s  assigned; order goes out. That becomes a decided issue. I 

understand your fears about what part ies might do t o  the 

process. But what I ' m  asking i s  i f  you assume wi th  me that  the 

process i s  art iculated i n  the r u l e  and can be expedited that  

way, I 'm  having d i f f i c u l t y  understanding your concern. 

MR. SASSO: Well, because we're looking a t  i t  from a 

s t r i c t l y  practical point  o f  view. What does t h i s  actual ly 

mean? How i s  i t  going t o  actual ly work i n  an application. 

Let 's  take your example. Somebody objects t o  the so-cal led 

terms o f  the RFP because they don' t  l i k e  what we said about how 

we are going t o  assess certain technical c r i t e r i a .  

What i s  the prehearing o f f i ce r  going t o  do about 
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that? I s  the prehearing o f f i ce r  going t o  t e l l  the u t i l i t y  you 

can' t  assess the technical c r i t e r i a  t h i s  way, you have got t o  

assess i t  some other way? On what basis does he make that  

statement, and then whose RFP k i t ?  Can the u t i l i t y  be held 

accountable f o r  i t  anymore now that  the prehearing o f f i ce r  has 

said how the evaluation i s  supposed t o  take place? It i s  now 

the Commission's RFP. And what does tha t  mean i f  prehearing 

o f f i c e r  says change i t  i n  t h i s  respect i n  a vacuum without 

knowing how the evaluation i s  going t o  proceed, how we actual ly 

apply i t  i n  real practice. 

We now have t o  go back t o  the drawing board, give new 

notice again, issue a new RFP wi th a l l  the requis i te  notice, 

g ive a pre-RPF meeting, have a post-RFP meeting and we s t a r t  

a l l  over again i f  changes have been ordered, i f  they are 

meaningful changes. So query, does t h i s  actual ly help us? Is 

the Commission r e a l l y  w i l l i n g  t o  get i n t o  these issues? Does 

i t  want t o  be deciding the kinds o f  issues tha t  the u t i l i t y  has 

the responsib i l i ty  t o  decide and that  the Commission w i l l  be 

cal led upon t o  review but not prescribe when we come before you 

i n  the need case. 

We can't  work out everything i n  advance. A t  some 

point  we have t o  run the project, we have t o  run the company, 

we have t o  make judgments wi th the confidence that  we can 

j u s t i f y  them t o  you. When the whole project  i s  done and you 

can see the whole picture, you can see what matters, what 
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had an impact on the 

i n  context and i t  w i l l  

the judgments made i n  

CHAIRMAN JABER: One o f  the things that  was 

r t i c u l a t e d  i n  the Louisiana decision i s  the requirement tha t  

the evaluation process and the purchased power agreements, i f  

there are some, actual ly  come t o  the Louisiana PSC a t  the 

iearing. 

time, I feel l i k e  there i s  nothing l e f t  but t o  have the whole 

?valuation process a t  hearing. 

If we can ' t  decide some o f  these disputes ahead o f  

MR. SASSO: You have that  now. You mean actual ly 

:onduct the evaluation a t  the hearing or review it? Well,  

3gain, fundamentally the way t h i s  i s  set up i s  we conduct the 

waluat ion and you review it. We are the regulated e n t i t y  and 

so we have already done that.  We have completed it. 

But current ly under the current scheme, yes, a l l  tha t  

waluat ion i s  l a i d  out before you. S t a f f  picks over i t  wi th  a 

f ine-toothed comb. They get a l l  the discovery they want, they 

evaluate it, they look a t  it, they inform the Commission about 

it. I f  there i s  an intervenor, they do the same thing. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: How i s  t ha t  d i f fe ren t  from what 

happens i n  Louisiana? It i s  my understanding tha t  Louisiana 

actual ly assesses the b i d  evaluations. 

MR. SASSO: I might have t o  be directed t o  par t icu lar  
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language. When I read the Louisiana procedures, I didn ' t  see 

much o f  a difference between what they are doing and what 

Florida i s  doing. I rea l l y  d idn ' t  see. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. - 

MR. SASSO: Ms. Clark i s  point ing out t o  me tha t  i n  

Phase I tha t  there must be an informational f i l i n g  wi th  the 

Commission set t ing fo r th  planning information, including but 

not 1 i m i  ted t o  i denti f i ed capacity need, proposed sel f - bui 1 d 

capacity alternatives, a d ra f t  RFP, a proposed schedule, and 

there i s  review and comment by s t a f f  which i s  essent ia l ly  what 

the proposed ru le  i s  going t o  provide. Because under the 

proposed ru le  w e ' l l  have a pre-RFP meeting, and s t a f f  w i l  

no t i f i ed  o f  that ,  and s t a f f  can attend and s t a f f  can give 

input on what we are proposing t o  do. So that  i s  a step 

be 

us 

forward from the ex is t ing ru le .  And as I said, I r e a l l y  th ink 

it i s  best done i n  an informal nonconfrontational set t ing where 

the lawyers are not running the show. 

among the technical experts about what i s  the best way t o  do 

th i s .  

I t ' s  j us t  a meeting 

CHAIRMAN JABER: The Loui s i  ana PSC actual 1 y approves 

the d ra f t  RFP? 

MR. SASSO: It i s  not approval. 

approval . Again, i t  i s  review and comment by s t a f f .  So it i s  

not approval, it i s  informal input. Because, again, there are 

d i f f i c u l t i e s  i n  approving something up f ront .  

It i s  not a formal 

I ' m  not sure you 
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vant t o  do that.  You might prefer t o  see how the whole project 

i s  run. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: S t a f f ,  before I leave t h i s  subject, 

t e l l  me what you thought the objection period - -  how you 

envisioned the objection period working i t s e l f  out? Were you 

ant ic ipat ing a PAA process; were you ant ic ipat ing a f i na l  

process; and what would people be objecting t o  exactly? 

MR. BALLINGER: 

the process that  would be handled. 

thought tha t  f a r  ahead, whether i t  would be PAA o r  f i na l  order. 

I ' m  not sure how we can handle a f i na l  order where you are 

deciding on the merits o f  an RFP. I don' t  know tha t  i t  would 

f a l l  under the guise o f  a procedural order which i s  more i n  the 

l i n e  o f  time l ines  and things o f  t h i s  nature. You are actual ly 

a f fect ing the substance o f  t he  RFP. 

Let me answer the f i r s t  par t  about 

I don' t  th ink we r e a l l y  

I guess perhaps i t  could be worked i n t o  a f i na l  

order. 

o f  a way t o  do that.  Quite frankly, we haven't thought about 

the process. I n i t i a l  blush would be a PAA order, agenda, t r y  

t o  work out resolut ion between the part ies before we d id  that .  

But we haven't gone i n t o  that  much de ta i l  about actua l ly  how t o  

handle it. 

I think that  i s  more appropriate fo r  Legal t o  look i n to  

The objections t o  the RFP could be anything from the 

f i l i n g  fee t o  the t ime l ines  i n  between things t o  a number o f  

things. S t a f f  has gotten i n  the past phone ca l l s  and things o f  
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t h i s  nature. People complaining about t h i s  and tha t  o f  the 

RFP, but nothing formal ized. The only compl aints we have had 

have been a f t e r  the fact ,  a f t e r  the evaluation has been taken 

care o f .  It really hasn't been on the onset. So we are  kind 

o f  treading i n  new ground here o f  how t o  handle th i s .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: One o f  the things, s t a f f ,  I want you 

t o  th ink about, please, M r .  Ha r r i s ,  and t a l k  t o  Harold and 

Mary Anne, I analogize t h i s  t o  - -  perhaps inappropriately so, 

but worth checking on - -  inter im ra te  cases. Those kinds o f  

decisions are done i n  an inter locutory fashion where the point 

o f  entry and the appellate r i gh ts  don' t  come i n t o  play u n t i l  

the f i na l  decision has been made. Think about tha t  process. 

And a l so  I don' t  reca l l ,  maybe Commissioner Deason 

does, how developer agreement disputes are handled. It seems 

t o  me tha t  i n  water developer agreements a re  executed among the 

developer and the company. And I th ink those disputes have 

come here before the execution o f  tha t  contract, and I don't 

know how those are handled. I have jus t  forgotten. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Madam Chairman, i f  I may, may I 

ask a question a t  t h i s  point? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Please. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And t h i s  i s  something I r e a l l y  

was intending t o  take up wi th  some o f  the other part icipants, 

but now may be an appropriate t ime t o  do that .  And maybe t h i s  

i s  a correct question fo r  s t a f f .  
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What type o f  objections do you anticipate? And what 

I ' m  get t ing t o  i s  objections t o  any terms o f  the RFP I th ink i s  

the terminology tha t  i s  i n  the proposed ru le .  And t o  some 

extent tha t  is  a l i t t l e  t roubl ing i n  tha t  tha t  could be 

interrupted t o  mean I object t o  the size o f  the paper they use 

or I object t o  the font they used. 

object t o  them giv ing - - assuming there are going t o  be 

weightings - -  they weighted t h i s  factor 50 percent and I th ink 

i t  should be weighted 55 percent. 

I object - -  you know, I 

It seems t o  me tha t  an objection should be something 

substantial, something tha t  i s  on the verge o f  somehow 

rendering the RFP non-compliant wi th  the ru le .  You know, here 

a t  the Commission complaints usually involve some type o f  a 

ru le  v io la t ion.  You know, a customer complains that  a u t i l i t y  

assessed an incorrect deposit amount. Well, we go t o  the rule,  

what does the ru le  say. The ru le  says here i s  the c r i t e r i a ,  

and we say d id  the u t i l i t y  apply the ru le  c r i t e r i a  

appropriately or incorrect ly .  And we ei ther say, yes, the  

deposit was the r i g h t  amount or i t  was not. 

When you say anything, that  p re t t y  much opens the 

door fo r  anything. And I guess the question i s  what do you 

anticipate? How i s  t h i s  going t o  work? 

MR. BALLINGER: Let  me take a shot a t  it. And I 

think M r .  Sasso made a good point, how would you evaluate the 

complaint, under what baseline? And I th ink probably the 
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Zorrect baseline i s  d id  it comply wi th  the ru le .  That i s  

typ ica l ly  what we do w i th  complaints, i f  you w i l l .  

I th ink s t a f f  was looking a t  t h i s  not so much from a 

formal complaint, but get t ing comments fo r  us. New things crop 

~p a l l  the time. We have had, i f  you w i l l  c a l l  them, informal 

:omplaints i n  the past about the time l i nes  imposed i n  the RFP, 

that they were too quick fo r  people t o  get proposals together. 

\bout cer ta i  n other things , certain f i nanci a1 d i  scl osures they 

?ad t o  make and the amount o f  deta i l  they had t o  provide up 

front, tha t  that  was a b i t  onerous. And they jus t  kind o f  

grumbled t o  us a b i t  l i k e  that. 

I th ink what s t a f f  was t r y i n g  t o  do with t h i s  section 

 as give people an opportunity t o  g-ive us comments. Maybe not 

so much a formal complaint, and maybe i f  s t a f f  saw i t  as a rea l  

problem that  could have a ma te r ia l  impact, t o  br ing i t  t o  the 

:ommission's attention. Otherwise you're r e a l l y  not going t o  

know the impact o f  i t  u n t i l  you go through the evaluation 

process. 

Does i t  r e a l l y  c u l l  somebody out? Does i t  keep 

somebody from part ic ipat ing? We haven't seen that  yet. A l o t  

o f  other parts i n  the ru le  may have f ixed a l o t  o f  the problems 

vJe have seen i n  the past about the timeliness. That's why we 

had the 60 days i n  there, a minimum between the RFP and when 

bids are due, because'that has been a b i g  complaint we have 

heard over time. 

a 
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So, I th ink it i s  kind o f  i n  there j us t  t o  give 

people an opportunity t o  send something i n  t o  the Commi ssion. 

Maybe there i s n ' t  cause f o r  action by the Commission, a formal 

action. 

Commission approving an RFP every time through t h i s  process. 

d e f i n i t e l y  don't want t o  go down tha t  road. We had tha t  

discussion ten years ago, and the Commission decided not t o  

bi furcate the proceeding and approve the RFP before it went 

out . 

I don' t  th ink what s t a f f  wants t o  get i n t o  i s  the 

I 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well , i t  seems t o  me there 

needs t o  be some threshold, that  i f  you are going t o  allow a 

complaint and t r igger  conceivably a due process procedure where 

you are adding anywhere from 140 t o  190 days that  there has got 

t o  be some showing or i n i t i a l  prime facia showing tha t  there 

has been some v io la t ion  o f  some s o r t  t o  t r igger  that .  You jus t  

don' t  f i l e  a complaint and say, you know, I would prefer that  

it be X as opposed t o  Y. And then there i s  probably another 

bidder out there tha t  maybe l i kes  the way i t  i s  and they don' t  

want i t  t o  changed from X t o  Y. 

MR. BALLINGER: Because i t  may keep the i r  competitor 

out. I agree. And I th ink that  exists today. That i f  

somebody feels that  the RFP v io lated the ru le ,  they could f i l e  

a complaint wi th us, and we would deal wi th  it. That's why 

s t a f f  has said beforeathat  t h i s  opportunity t o  object t o  the 

RFP exists today under the rules. 
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CHAIRMAN JABER: I ' m  having trouble wi th - -  go ahead, 

:ommi ssi oner Brad1 ey. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Yes. And j u s t  t o  t i e  i n t o  

dhat you and Commissioner Deason. asked, a t  what point  does the 

protest period become terminal so as t o  not delay construction? 

I mean, I can see t h i s  as an amendment, a language, tha t  i s ,  

that could be used t o  k i l l  a project. 

MR. BALLINGER: Exactly. And tha t  was one o f  the 

reasons why the Commission with the or ig ina l  ru le  decided not 

t o  preapprove the RFP package as people have offered. They 

wanted bas ica l ly  the IOU t o  present the RFP package, have the 

Commission issue an order saying i t  i s  approved, then send i t  

out, and then they would come back i n  again wi th a need 

determination, so you have two shots a t  l i t i g a t i o n .  

We are t ry ing not t o  do tha t  i n  t h i s  instance. I 

wouldn't want t h i s  t o  get out o f  hand t o  where i t  could drag 

things on indef in i te ly .  And you're r i g h t ,  i t  could k i l l  a 

project . 
COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: We1 1 , what 1 anguage would 

s t a f f  suggest then t o  clear tha t  up and t o  make i t  terminal a t  

some point? How many appeals - - 
MR. BALLINGER: We struggled with th i s ,  and I came 

from the side tha t  said we d idn ' t  need anything i n  here because 

the current procedures allow people t o  f i l e  a complaint, w e ' l l  

e it expeditiously noting tha t  there i s  a project  going 
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in. Others f e l t  we needed some e x p l i c i t  language i n  here t o  

nake i t  clear, and I th ink the expedited basis i s  about as good 

3s we can get. It's a struggle. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Any other questions, Commissioner 

3radl ey? 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: NO. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: S t a f f ,  I th ink we are a l l  saying the 

same thing. 

and objections . What I envi sioned was somethi ng expedited i n  

the form o f ,  you know, seeking c l a r i f i c a t i o n  f o r  purposes o f  

moving forward. Something s i m i l a r  t o  a declaratory statement. 

MR. HARRIS: I would say, Madam Chairman, I hawe not 

I wonder i f  the hang-up i s  i n  the words complaint 

been wi th  the Commission that  long, but i n  the time I have been 

here I have seen a number o f  proceedings where there seems t o  

be something f i l e d  and the Commission makes a determination up 

f ron t  as t o  whether t o  proceed on it or not. And we could get 

i n t o  some discussion, and I w i l l  ce r ta in ly  have t h i s  w i th  the 

general counsel, as t o  what the e f fec t  would be i f  a party 

disagreed wi th  the Commission's decision. 

But I can jus t  o f f  the top o f  my head, and I have not 

consulted with general counsel, but I can anticipate a solut ion 

where somebody would come i n  and say we don't 1 i ke t h i s  term. 

The IOU i s  t e l l  ing  us tha t  we have t o  f i l e  i t  on legal -sized 

paper, and that  i s  a burden on us because our copy machine only 

does l e t te r - s i zed  paper and we want t o  change that.  And the 
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:ommission says, come on, guys, t h i s  i s  not a material - - and 

that i s  the term that  has been used, and I ' m  not saying we 

should adopt that ,  but the Commission, the f i v e  o f  you a l l  

could s i t  there and say, we jus t .don ' t  th ink t h i s  i s  a b i g  

deal And we are going t o  issue an order a t  t h i s  point saying 

inle don' t  th ink i t  i s  a b i g  deal, come back a t  the conclusion o f  

the RFP process and we w i l l  see i f  i t  was or not. Come back a t  

the conclusion o f  the hearing and we w i l l  see i f  i t  was or not. 

O r  you a l l  might s i t  there and say we do th ink t h i s  

i s  a big deal. This could foreclose somebody. And so up f ront  

we are going t o  issue, you know - - and 1 don't  know i f  we would 

c a l l  i t  a declaratory statement, o r  an inter locutory order, o r  

a PAA, o r  something tha t  could say we do have a concern wi th 

th i s .  And, you know, company, i f  you decide t o  go forward with 

it, you know, you might need t o  j u s t i f y  it t o  us a t  some 

further point. 

O r  you might say we do th ink t h i s  i s  a problem. We 

see tha t  there i s  two sides wi th  evidence. We are going t o  go 

ahead and set i t  f o r  a fast - t rack hearing. We are going t o  

make time i n  30 days or 60 days and we are going t o  get t h i s  

heard. And we are going t o  set a special agenda, and, part ies, 

you have 30 days t o  get i n  here and we are going t o  take 

testimony and we're going t o  make a decision. 

So I th ink we c o d  d proceed any number o f  ways. I ' m  

not sure that  since i t  i s  not an issue tha t  s t a f f  had r e a l l y  
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considered up f ront ,  t ha t  i t  can't  be decided when i t  occurs. 

I don't know that  language i n  a ru le  a t  t h i s  point, i f  you a l l  

issue some language, tha t  you can issue i t  wi th  the 

understanding through t h i s  comment period, through the ru le  

i t s e l f ,  whatever you wanted t o  do, that  said we are not sure, 

l e t ' s  see what happens. We are th inking about th i s ,  we are 

th inking about a process here, we don' t  know exactly how we are 

going t o  handle i t  and we w i l l  see when it comes up. 

If we get a l o t  o f  complaints that  are the s i z e  o f  

the paper, then maybe w e ' l l  come back - -  and I ' m  not meaning t o  

suggest another r u l  emaki ng proceedi ng , maybe we w i  11 come back 

and issue some type o f  guidance t o  the part ies tha t  t h i s  i s  not 

r e a l l y  what we anticipated, o r  maybe we w i l l  come back and say 

t h i s  i s  exactly what we anticipated and t h i s  i s  the way we're 

doing it. 

And I ' m  not f a m i l i a r  w i th  the rulemaking process, I'm 
not i n  the rulemaking section o f  the general counsel's o f f i ce ,  

I ' m  jus t  th inking o f f  the top o f  my head. But I do not see 

that  the Commission can' t ,  through t h i s  discussion, come up 

wi th  a solution. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. But, Mr. Sasso, t o  summarize 

your real concerns i n  tha t  regard, i t  was your need t o  avoid 

delay i n  the need process and time and expense associated with 

l i t i g a t i o n  i n  t h i s  regard, r i gh t?  

MR. SASSO: Yes. And I would add uncertainty. It i s  
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Wdent  from t h i s  discussion we don' t  know what standard may be 

jppl ied a t  the r i s k  o f  being sent back t o  square one and 

peissue another RFP. The issue about whose RFP i s  it. If  the 

:ommission approves it, i s  i t  now the Commission's RFP or i s  it 

the u t i l i t y ' s  RFP i f  the Commission dictates terms tha t  the 

At i l i ty  believes are unwise. So there are a host o f  issues. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Well, i n  terms o f  having the r i s k  

associated with issuing a new RFP or t ha t  your need case would 

De denied, you have - -  tha t  exists today, doesn't it? 

MR. SASSO: Yes, we do. But we prefer the 

opportunity t o  explain t o  the Commission i n  the context o f  the 

overall evaluation and a l l  the facts o f  a f u l l y  developed 

record why we d id  what we d id  and what impact i t  had, as 

opposed t o  looking the a t  one term i n  the RFP piecemeal i n  a 

vacuum. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: As par t  o f  a bidder's case i n  your 

need f i l i n g s ,  can they f i l e  t he i r  en t i re  b i d  as part  o f  t he i r  

t es t  i mony? 

MR. SASSO: Yes. And, i n  fact ,  we usually do that  

with our f i l i n g .  We w i l l  generally e i ther  - -  I don't know that  

we have done it as par t  o f  our d i rec t  case, but a t  some point 

i n  the course o f  discovery the en t i re  package i s  made 
available. And i n  some past cases i t  has been introduced i n t o  

the record. So, yes, the en t i re  b id  package i s  retained and 

may actual ly be introduced in to  the record. 
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CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Let me switch gears on you. 

On Page 11, your analysis o f  Section 14, you say the f i r s t  par t  

o f  the language should be str icken because i t  goes t o  

cost - recovery. My assessment o f  - the second par t  o f  that  clause 

goes t o  cost-recovery, so i f  we s t r i k e  the f i r s t  par t  o f  14, 

shouldn't the l a s t  par t  be str icken, as well? 

MR. SASSO: Well, we would cer ta in ly  prefer that ,  but 

we are also cognizant o f  the Commission's concerns and 

Commissioner Baez's point  i n  par t icu lar  from the agenda that  i t  

i s  important not t o  lose sight o f  the fac t  tha t  the project was 

determined on the basis o f  par t icu lar  cost estimates. So when 

we come around l a t e r  t o  put the project  i n t o  service and we 

want cost-recovery, e t  cetera, and we have had an overrun, we 

agree tha t  we should be judged i n  the context o f  the ent i re  

project  and the Commission should not lose sight o f  the fact  

tha t  we o r ig ina l l y  had lower estimates and we need t o  be 

prepared t o  explain why we have now come i n  wi th  higher 

numbers. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: But do you th ink the current 

statutory framework allows us t o  dl'sallow any costs tha t  are 

not prudently incurred when there are overruns? 

MR. SASSO: Yes. I mean, s t r i c t l y  speaking t h i s  i s  

not necessary because i t  i s  par t  o f  ex is t ing law .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: On your time l i n e  - -  
COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Madam Chair, a1 ong that  same 
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l i ne ,  what i s  there i n  place fo r  you t o  recover costs from the 

I P P  i f  you misjudge the RFP? 

MR. SASSO: I f  we enter i n t o  a power purchase 

agreement, those costs are normally passed through t o  the 

customer. 

either contracting party, or a dispute arises fo r  whatever 

reason, which happens, you know, we enter i n t o  a contract and 

we th ink i t  means one thing, we th ink i t  i s  going t o  cost X. 

We put the project  i n  service, and now a l l  o f  a sudden our 

contracting partner says, no, i t  i s  going t o  cost twice X. We 

read t h i s  term d i f f e ren t l y  from you. 

Now, i f  there i s  a misunderstanding on the par t  o f  

Now we have t o  l i t i g a t e  tha t  i f  we disagree wi th  

t h e i r  interpretat ion.  And l e t ' s  suppose there i s  e i ther  a 

settlement or a court determines tha t  we have t o  pay some 

additional amount above X.  We would come t o  the Commission and 

we would ask the Commission t o  allow tha t  amount t o  be passed 

through t o  the customer on the ground that  that  i s  what a court 

has determined t h i  s contract requi res. 

Now, there actual ly have been cases i n  the past where 

we have had a s imi lar  si tuation, we, meaning Florida Power and 

yours personally came t o  the Commission and asked you t o  accept 

j u r i sd i c t i on  over such a dispute, t o  t e l l  us what the 

Commission meant when i t  approved the contract, the power 

purchase agreement. And the Commission declined t o  accept that  

i n v i t a t i o n  and we went t o  l i t i g a t i o n .  And then there was some 
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questi on about whether s e t t l  ement i n  one case was appropriate 

or not. But these are d i f f i c u l t  issues tha t  w i l l  be confronted 

i n  the case o f  power purchase agreements and can resu l t  i n  

addit ional costs being charged t o  the customer. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Any other questions? 

M r .  Sasso, I j u s t  l o s t  my t r a i n  o f  thought. Tab 6. 

Mr. Zambo's c l i e n t  makes the request tha t  local governments 

have a reduced application fee. 

MR. SASSO: Yes, ma'am. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: And he uses as an example, as I 

reca l l ,  the need t o  include renewables i n  the po r t fo l i o .  And 

my question i s  have you a l l  considered whether local  government 

or co-ops should have a reduced fee when you are seeking t o  

expand renewable por t fo l  ios? 

MR. SASSO: I ' m  not certain how t h i s  t i e s  i n t o  a 

par t icu lar  power resource. But we have approached i t  from the 

point  o f  view tha t  a cost o f  reviewing proposals w i l l  be p re t ty  

much the same fo r  a l l  the bidders or a t  least  would f a i r l y  be 

a1 1 ocated i n  advance without knowing what the proposal s are 

going t o  look l i k e ,  which means that  everybody should pay t h e i r  

f a i r  share. I f  tha t  i s  not the case, everybody i s  not asked t o  

pay t h e i r  f a i r  share, then that  means somebody i s  subsidizing a 

bidder. In t h i s  case i t  would be governmental en t i t y .  Which 

i s  a po l i cy  judgement. Do we ask the customers t o  do that ;  do 

we ask the other bidders t o  do that? In a sense we are 
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ind i f f e ren t  because i t  i s  a question o f  which o f  the bidders 

pays. We would have a concern i f  the customers were asked t o  

Pay 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Yes, and I guess t h a t ' s  why I l i m i t  

my question t o  expanding the renewable po r t fo l i o ,  especial ly 

i n  l i g h t  o f  the study tha t  the Commission has been asked t o  do. 

If i t  i s  i n  the public in terest  t o  have a certain percentage o f  

renewables, might an exception be warranted f o r  an application 

fee when you are seeking some percentage o f  the generation t o  

be devoted t o  renewable sources o f  energy? 

MR. SASSO: I ' m  j u s t  not i n  a posi t ion t o  respond t o  

that ,  Madam Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: When might you be? 

MR. SASSO: Af ter  the next break. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. We are going t o  be taking a 

break soon. Your time l i ne ,  t h a t ' s  where I was. The blue 

section i n  the time l i n e .  Your estimation o f  the t o t a l  number 

o f  days, 482. 

include or envision a complaint process. I understand your 

b e l i e f  tha t  a complaint process may not be permissible here. 

Let me make sure I understand tha t  that  does not 

MR. SASSO: That i s  correct. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: And then f i n a l l y ,  the Louisiana 

example again ta lks  about i f  a company knows tha t  an evaluator, 

an independent evaluator i s  going t o  be used, they are required 

t o  include that  language i n  the RFP. Would you have any 
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objection t o  including as part  o f  the a r t i cu la t i on  o f  the 

methodology that  you are going t o  use a statement that  an 

independent evaluator may be used? And i f  you know who i t  i s ,  

s ta t ing who tha t  i s ?  

MR. SASSO: Again, I would prefer t o  respond a f te r  I 

have an opportunity t o  consult wi th my c l i e n t  and the other 

IOUs. 

has been used i n  the past, a t  l e a s t  i n  connection wi th Florida 

Power's project wi th  which 1 am most f a m i l i a r ,  the independent 

evaluator d id  not make the decision, d id  not conduct the 

evaluation. He simply watched and shadowed and gave some 

assurance t o  the Commission a f te r  the fact  about what we d id  

and how we d id  it. But the evaluator himself was not making 

the evaluation so would not, s t r i c t l y  speaking, be par t  o f  the 

methodology f o r  making the decision. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: 

I am struggl ing a l i t t l e  b i t  because the way that  t h i s  

Is there anything wrong wi th  stat ing 

i n  the RFP exactly what you jus t  stated, tha t  the company 

reserves the r i  ght t o  consul t with an independent eval uator , 

but tha t  the independent evaluator i s  not the sole source o f  

the decision? 

MR. SASSO: I th ink that  may depend on how some o f  

these other issues are resolved. For example, that  could give 

r i s e  t o  a complaint about what do we mean by independent, and 

i s  i t  t r u l y  independent, and who i s  it, and should i t  be 

somebody else,  then I would have a concern about it. I f  it 
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were something tha t  we could say 

then use that  procedure and then 

Commission i n  a need case, I wou 

that.  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: 

evaluator? 

MR. SASSO: We1 1, when 

160 

and reserve i t  as a r i gh t ,  and 

br ing tha t  before the 

d have less concern about 

We1 1 , who pays the independent 

the u t i  1 i ty  retains somebody 

fo r  assistance i n  reviewing the project, the u t i l i t y  has paid 

i n  the past. Now, I want t o  be careful not t o  mix what we are 

t a l  king about when we have t a l  ked about independent evaluators 

wi th  what PACE i s  t a l  king about, because they are t a l  king about 

a very d i f fe ren t  procedure, and they have some proposals about 

who should pay fo r  the type o f  evaluator they are  proposing. 

That i s  not the k ind o f  independent evaluator we have used i n  

the past. It served a d i f fe ren t  function. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Madam Chair. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioner Bradley. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: What i s  the new and expanded 

proposal, who pays the independent evaluator under the new and 

expanded concept? 

MR. SASSO: Under PACE I s concept? 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Yes. 

MR. SASSO: I believe PACE has proposed tha t  the 

independent evaluator 'be paid out o f  the bidders' application 

fees. But as I said before, the bidders' application fees i n  
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our experience has only partially offset the cost o f  evaluating 
the proposals. So i f  you stack onto t h a t  the cost of - -  yet 
another cost incrementally, t h a t  application fee isn ' t  going t o  
real 1 y cover i t  . 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: So t h a t  means then t h a t  the 
independent eval uator works for whom? 

MR. SASSO: Well, t h a t  is  a good question. Because 
as a practical matter i f  the u t i l i t y  were expected t o  conduct 
the evaluation t h a t  i t  does and do whatever else i t  does i n  the 
process, and pay the entire fee essentially t o  the independent 
evaluator, the u t i l i t y  would be actually subsidizing the rest 
of the project, and i n  turn i t s  customers. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioners, any other questions 
before we go t o  the next presenter? Okay. 

Thank you, Mr. Sasso. 
MR. SASSO: You're welcome. Just one other 

observation, following up on the last point. Ms. Clark was 
just point ing out t o  me t h a t  the Louisiana order or  rule 
rejects the concept of an independent eval uator 

CHAIRMAN JABER: As described by PACE, bu t  not  the 
independent evaluator scenario I ' m  describing. Actually I ' m  

not describing - - I ' m not referencing the independent eval uator 
idea t h a t  PACE wants. I am simply asking i f  you have made your 
decision t o  rely or  consult w i t h  an independent evaluator 
regardless of the weight you p u t  on t h a t  person's opinion, do 
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you have any reservations about including a statement t o  tha t  

e f fect  i n  the RFP? 

MR. SASSO: That's the way I understood your 

questi on, yes. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Good. Thank you. And your answer 

was? 

MR. SASSO: My answer was provided we don ' t  draw 

objections, and a l l  we were doing is  making tha t  statement, I 

don't th ink  tha t  would be objectionable. 

am advised tha t  it i s ,  I w i l l  l e t  you know. 

I f  af te r  the break I 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you, Mr. Sasso. 

On my l i s t  next we have the Off ice o f  Public Counsel . 
Is there anyone here from Public Counsel t h a t  wishes t o  address 

us a t  t h i s  time? 

MR. WRIGHT: Madam Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Wright. 

MR. WRIGHT: Just before we proceed, I don' t  know 

what your pleasure i s  i n  terms o f  the l og i s t i cs  f o r  the 

remainder o f  the hearing, but I have been asked t o  re lay a 

request. 

make h i s  presentation before we q u i t  today? I t  can be a t  6:OO 

o'clock, but he would l i k e  t o  get back t o  New Smyrna for some 

u t i l i t y  business tomorrow. And he can go ahead o f  me, tha t ' s  

f ine.  

I f  i t  i s  a t  a l l  possible, could M r .  Vaden j u s t  please 

CHAIRMAN JABER: You know, i f  you and M r .  Green have 
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reached an agreement on the order o f  presenters, I don' t  have 

any problem wi th  that .  But I w i l l  leave i t  up t o  the parties. 

Let me do t h i s ,  we need t o  take a 15 or 20-minute break, so I 

w i l l  l e t  you work i t  out. Rather than my making tha t  decision, 

you can t a l k  t o  Mr. Green. 

Commissioners, l e t ' s  plan on coming back a t  3:30. 

(Recess. ) 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Le t ' s  go ahead and get back on the 

record . 
Mr. Wright, you indicated t o  me tha t  M r .  Vaden was 

prepared t o  go next. M r .  Sasso, you had - - there were two 

questions outstanding you wanted an opportunity t o  respond to .  

Le t ' s  go ahead and take up your responses and then we w i l l  go 

t o  Mr. Vaden. 

MR. SASSO: Yes, ma'am. I w i l l  t r y  t o  do t h i s  very 

b r i e f l y .  On the issue about mentioning i n  the RFP tha t  we 

would reserve the r i g h t  t o  use an independent evaluator, the 

answer i s  yes, we believe tha t  would be appropriate. 

On the issue o f  whether the IOUs would be receptive 

t o  reduced application fees f o r  governmental e n t i t i e s  on 

renewables projects, the answer i s  yes, we would be receptive 

t o  working w i th  the e n t i t i e s  on tha t  issue. 

There i s  another issue tha t  I j u s t  wanted t o  c l a r i f y  

b r i e f l y  and that  grew out o f  a discussion about how we might 

c l a r i f y  the requirement tha t  we provide information about the 
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uJould essent ia l ly  be what i s  i n  the ten-year 
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on about, well , i t  

s i t e  plan. And 

then you asked me a question whether tha t  would also involve an 

obl igation t o  update the information. 

And during the break we discussed tha t  wi th  our 

planning experts and there i s  a concern about agreeing t o  an 

obl igation t o  update, because that  might involve shortening the 

forecast period. And i t  i s  very d i f f i c u l t  t o  truncate that  and 

use the same methodology. And i t  i s  disrupt ive and the l i k e  

j u s t  t o  t ry  t o  do tha t  i f  the f i l i n g  occurs i n  the middle o f  

the cycle. Because i t  i s  done fo r  Ap r i l ,  and then the 

subsequent Apr i l ,  i f  we had a f i l i n g  i n  July, f o r  example, and 

truncate the period t o  come up with a new forecast, it would be 

d i f f i c u l t  t o  do. So we would prefer t o  be able t o  use the most 

recent ten-year s i t e  plan information wi th the f i l i n g .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you, M r .  Sasso. 

MR. SASSO: You're welcome. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: M r .  Vaden. 

MR. VADEN: Yes. Madam Chairman, Commissioners, 1 

appreciate the opportunity t o  be allowed t o  make a comment 

about the b i d  ru le  

New Smyrna Beach. 

supports Cal p i  ne ' s 

e lectronic option 

f o r  the U t i  

And basical 

pos i t ion t o  

nto the b i d  

i t i e s  Commission o f  the City o f  

y the U t i l i t i e s  Commission 

put a nonmandatory provision f o r  

ru le.  And what I would l i k e  t o  

do i s  j u s t  take a couple o f  minutes and run through the process 
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tha t  New Smyrna Beach has taken i n  the past, and four o f  the 

auctions tha t  we have recently been through i n  the l a s t  four 

months. 

New Smyrna Beach i s  a small  u t i l i t y  and v i s i b i l i t y  i n  

the market t o  f i nd  prices o f  nonfirm energy and capacity, 

seasonal capacity out i n  the marketplace i s  very d i f f i c u l t .  

The process that  we have been using i n  the past i s  mostly j us t  

phone so l i c i t a t i on ,  so we actual ly work wi th  other u t i l i t i e s  

over phone conversations and keep working u n t i l  we th ink we 

have got a pr ice tha t  i s  good fo r  our ratepayers. 

The nonfirm energy, we normal 1 y go out and we w i  11 

purchase nonfirm energy fo r  a month i n  advance. And we s t a r t  

working tha t  process. It usually takes us about 30 days t o  

secure a product tha t  we think i s  a good price, and then we 

conclude and sign the contract. F i r m  capacity we buy on a 

seasonal basis t o  meet our winter peak and our summer peak i n  

the same way. We go out and work the market t o  t r y  t o  f i nd  the 

best price. 

And i n  the past i t  has taken us up t o  about three 

months t o  secure t h i s  process. And i t  i s  lengthy, i t ' s  time 

consuming. We w i l l  negotiate wi th one supplier f o r  a price, we 

w i l l  work wi th the second supplier, a t h i r d  supplier. When we 

get back t o  the f i r s t  one he may have already pul led t h e  b id  

away because the process has j us t  taken so long tha t  the prices 

are not s t i l l  i n  the market. 
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So we t r i e d  using the  electronic b i d  process about 

four months ago, and we have jus t  had very good responses from 

i t  and very good actual returns and savings t o  our ratepayers. 

F i r s t  o f f ,  we have the interchange agreements wi th ex is t ing 

probably 75 u t i 1  i t i e s  and marketers throughout Florida and a 

l o t  o f  the United States that  jus t  sets up the terms and 

conditions o f  how we make payment, whether we do business wi th  

the en t i t i es  t o  s t a r t  with. 

Second, we put an RFP out f o r  what we are going t o  do 

i n  the fol lowing month, whether i t  be nonfirm capacity or f i r m  

energy. We send these RFPs out, and they are as simple as two 

t o  three-page RFPs. The bidders simply go through the RFP, 

they can take and get the approval process from t h e i r  

respective u t i l i t y ,  sign the RFPs and send it back t o  the 

U t i l i t i e s  Commission. 

If there are no exceptions and everyone meets the 

requirements o f  the RFP and the i r  proper signature and so 

for th ,  then we w i l l  issue the bidder a password t o  go i n t o  the 

Internet and access the actual b i d  page the day o f  the bid. 

And we are normally doing that  real close t o  when we are 

actual ly  going t o  s t a r t  taking the products. We actual ly might 

do t h i s  f i v e  t o  seven days before we are going t o  actua l ly  

s t a r t  taking the nonfirm energy or  the f i r m  capacity. So i t  i s  

a b i g  advantage t o  the bidder, because the bidder a t  that  t i m e  

when he i s  put t ing the prices out, he already knows the terms 
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and the prices, he i s  close t o  the market, so the market i s  not 

going t o  move a l o t  from when he makes the b i d  u n t i l  we 

actual ly s t a r t  taking the product from him. 

So the process i s  very-simple. They have the 

password the day the process s tar ts ,  they go i n  and they put 

the i r  b i d  i n  fo r  the capacity, the energy. And when they put 

the b i d  i n  they see the lowest b i d  out o f  everyone that  i s  

bidding. And so f o r  i n  a l l  four o f  the auctions we have had in 
the neighborhood o f  a dozen bidders and the f i r s t  round las ts  

fo r  about 45 minutes. And during tha t  45 minutes, you put your 

b id  in ,  i t  i s  a l l  realtime. I f  you are the lowest bidder, 

everyone bidding can see that  lowest price. Someone else can 

simply go i n  and put a lower p r ice  and i t  shows up, and t h i s  

continues f o r  45 minutes. 

A t  the end o f  the 45 minutes, there i s  some - -  you 

can get extensions i f  i t  i s  bids put i n  the l a s t  f i v e  minutes 

o f  process, small s t u f f  which I w i l l  skip a t  t h i s  point. But 

bas ica l ly  i t  i s  j u s t  open bids ,  everyone sees the lowest b i d  

f o r  45 minutes. A t  the end o f  45 minutes then the three lowest 

bidders are n o t i f i e d  tha t  they are the three lowest bidders i n  

the process. 

There i s  a half-hour break so everybody can get there 

ducks in a row f o r  the second round, which i s  a closed bid, and 

they can take i t  back t o  t h e i r  respective people and see i f  

they want t o  b i d  any further. Now, the second round i s  closed, 
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so when everyone enters the second round, which l as ts  for about 

i a l  f an hour, they know what the lowest b i d  going i n t o  it i s  

md that  i s  a l l  they know. So then they are s i t t i n g  there for 
3 half-hour i n  a closed environment making the bids ,  and then 

rJhen tha t  i s  over the process i s  concluded. 

You fax or e-mail your signed sheet t o  the one that  

Mon the bid, they sign i t  and send i t  back and the process i s  

concluded. And i n  the four bids tha t  we have conducted so f a r ,  

Vew Smyrna Beach has saved a very, very minimum o f  ten percent 

on each one o f  the auctions o f  what we can go t o  the 

narketplace and f i n d  it. 

Now, I know t h i s  i s  smal l .  The comments were t h i s  

has been f o r  small auctions. It has been f o r  10, o r  15, or 
20-megawatts. It i s  very small, but the process o f  sending the 

RFP out, everyone signing it, and i t  coming back t o  the u t i l i t y  

and everyone i s  on the same page before you negotiate price, i n  

my opinion the experience works very wel l .  It could be fo r  

small  megawatts as we doing it, or  i t  could be a larger one, so 

a l o t  o f  t h i s  s tu f f  could be ironed out up front.  

The pr ice i s  what i s  the moving target. And i f  you 

have got a supplier, and I th ink tha t  t h i s  i s  j u s t  as much o f  

an advantage t o  a supplier as i t  i s  t o  the purchaser, because 

i f  you are put t ing a b i d  i n  an RFP process f o r  something that  

i s  four months, s i x  months, or  a year down the road, the market 

changes. So you could actual ly meet a l l  the c r i t e r i a  o f  the 
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b i  ddi ng process. 
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out a l l  the deta i ls ,  you conclude that  and 

l y  go over the price, you j u s t  use the 

And, again, I thank the Commission. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you, M r .  Vaden. 

Lommissioners, do you have any questions? Thank you. 

M r .  Wright, d i d  you want t o  go back now t o  Mr. Green 

o r  d i d  you have any closing remarks? 

MR. WRIGHT: No, these are M r .  Vaden's comments and 

so we are going t o  go back t o  the order. Thank you very much, 

and thanks everybody else fo r  accommodating M r .  Vaden's need t o  

get back t o  h i s  own commission meeting tomorrow. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you. 

Mr. Green, PACE. 

MR. GREEN: Thank you, Madam Chairman. I am Mike 

Green representing Florida PACE. 

have t h i s  opportunity t o  provide our comments today. And I 

would l i k e  t o  s t a r t  by saying we do commend the Commission fo r  

recognizing the need t o  rev i  s i t  the capacity procurement r u l  e 

Florida PACE i s  pleased t o  

PACE believes the sole purpose o f  t h i s  capacity 

select ion process i s  t o  ensure tha t  Florida consumers get the 

f u l l  benefi ts o f  the most cost-ef fect ive supply alternatives 

available. And we use tha t  basical ly, tha t  goal i f  you will, 
as the l i tmus tes t  going forward and the pr inciples and the 

elements we have been espousing. 
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Throughout these proceedings for probably the 1 ast 
year PACE has consistently advocated three principles t h a t  we 
believe are critical t o  meeting t h a t  objective. And I will 

focus today on why PACE feels these three principles are 
important and whether the current amendments by staff  

adequately address these important criteria. F o l l  owing my 

summary, Mr. McGlothlin will address a few other of the issues 
t h a t  were identified i n  the docket, and then both o f  us will be 
available for questions as you see f i t .  

Again, PACE commends the staff  for their efforts, bu t  

respectfully submits t h a t  the publ ished amendments by staff 
address some but  not a l l  of w h a t  is  needed t o  ensure t h a t  
customers receive the most cost-effective options. PACE has 
submitted proposed amendments t o  the publ i shed rule 1 anguage 
t h a t  illustrates how the recommendations i n  my testimony t h a t  
has been filed can be more ful l y  embodied. Those proposed 
amendments are attached t o  PACE ' s separate comments. 

The f i r s t  principle is  t h a t  a l l  terms and conditions 
of the RFP, including a l l  scoring factors and weighting 
criteria, should be disclosed i n  the i n i t i a l  RFP package. 
Also, the rule should provide the means w i t h  which t o  weed out 
any onerous or infeasible terms or uncertainties a t  the outset. 
Incorporating this provi sion w i  11 benefit consumers, customers 
i n  several ways, and le t  me touch on some o f  those. 

First, i f  onerous conditions, or terms, or 
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uncertainties i n  how the bids w i l l  be evaluated ex i s t  i n  an 

RFP, developers w i l l  be discouraged from submitting a b i d  

altogether. Consumers do not benef i t  i f  developers are 

discouraged from submitting a b i d  altogether. The more robust 

the bidding, the lower the consumer costs w i l l  eventually be. 

A process i n  which the terms and conditions are clear and 

reasonable, thereby a t t rac t ing  the greatest number o f  viable 

bidders, best serves consumers. 

Secondly, assuming bidders do decide t o  bid,  any 

onerous or  infeasible terms need t o  be eliminated a t  the outset 

o f  the b i d  process, such tha t  these bidders do not have t o  

i n f l a t e  t h e i r  bids a r t i f i c i a l l y  t o  cover the costs o f  the 

uncertainties or the r i sks  associated w i th  any onerous terms. 

Obviously i t  i s  not i n  the consumer's best in terest  i f  the bids 

that are received are higher than they would otherwise be i f  

the terms had been more reasonable and/or i f  the need had been 

more c lea r l y  stated. Having a process t o  i d e n t i f y  and remedy 

po ten t i a l l y  onerous terms a t  the outset before bids are made i s  

i n  the consumers best in terest  . 
F ina l ly ,  scoring c r i t e r i o n  and weighting factors 

r e f l e c t  the re la t i ve  importance o f  the various needs o f  the 

u t i l i t y  system and should be disclosed a t  the outset. This 

w i l l  enable bidders t o  best t a i l o r  t h e i r  proposals t o  the 

customers' precise needs. This makes more sense than a process 

i n  which bidders are taking bas ica l ly  shots i n  the dark hoping 
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t o  h i t  on what i s  deemed t o  be the most important by the 

requesting u t i l i t y .  

I th ink Madam Chairman talked about some other 

examples o f  c r i t e r i a  . You know, - several c r i t e r i a  have been 

iden t i f i ed  i n  recent RFPs, l i k e  permi tab i l i ty ,  firm gas 

transportation, s i t e  control.  These are things tha t  the 

issuing u t i l i t y  knows how important t h i s  i s  or how unimportant 

t h i s  i s ,  and what we are saying i s  i d e n t i f y  how important that  

i s  by some weighting o f  that  c r i t e r i a .  They cer ta in ly  know how 

important it i s  when they evaluate the bids that  are received, 

because t h a t ' s  what they used t o  f i n a l i z e  t h e i r  choice. To 

suggest tha t  they don't  know what i s  important 30 days p r i o r  t o  

tha t  i s  probably a stretch. 

Though Florida has re1 a t i v e l y  robust energy growth 

project ions and tha t  i s  a market tha t  i s  a t t rac t i ve  t o  

independent power developers, such as the PACE members, i f  

developers feel they have l i t t l e  chance t o  win, that  they have 

l i t t l e  choice but t o  make the conscious decision t o  not submit 

bids here. Again, t h i s  i s  not i n  the best in terest  o f  

consumers i n  our mind. 

PACE commends the s t a f f  f o r  incorporating i n  t h e i r  

proposal the requirement that  the IOUs put a l l  c r i t e r i a  and 

weighting factors i n  the RFP. PACE respectful ly suggests, 

however, that  the published rules process for challenging the 

terms or conditions o f  the RFP should be more c lear ly  stated. 
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The current reference i n  the s t a f f  recommendation t o  the 

opportunity o f  bidders t o  submit objections i s  unclear as t o  

how the objections w i l l  be remedied. PACE urges the Commission 

t o  a r t i cu la te  i n  the ru le  the speci f ic  procedure i t  

contemplates fo r  receiving and processing complaints a t  the 

outset o f  the RFP process. Again, t o  avoid any concerns o r  

l a t e  f i l i n g s  or l a t e  l i t i g a t i o n .  

PACE proposes a mechanism tha t  features an ear ly  

deadline for the f i l i n g  o f  any complaints or objections related 

ng and ru l ing,  and a 

v i t i e s  i n  abeyance 

or  Commission i n i t i a t e d  

t o  the RFP package, an expedited hear 

requirement that  the I O U  hold RFP act 

pending disposi t ion o f  any complaints 

review o f  an RFP. 

I would l i k e  t o  stress tha t  

vet t ing terms and conditions would be 

PACE ' s mechani sm fo r  

invoked only when needed. 

Under PACE'S proposal i f  an investor-owned u t i l i t y  does not 

place unreasonable or infeasible terms i n  the RFP, t h i s  

complaint mechanism would not be invoked and would not impact 

the RFP schedule a t  a l l  

If  an issue o f  inappropriate terms does indeed arise 

i n  a par t icu lar  RFP, PACE believes strongly that  customers w i l l  

be better served by intercepting those terms ear ly  i n  the 

process. 

completion and the deficiencies are then pointed out i n  an 
a f te r - the - fac t  challenge o f  the selection, the Commission, the 

I f  instead, the defective RFP i s  processed t o  
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u t i l i t i e s ,  the bidders, and the consumers are a l l  faced with 

the p o s s i b i l i t y  o f  a potential and time-consuming do over. 

And I would l i k e  t o  add also it i s  not the PACE 

members - - i t  i s  not t h e i r  i n ten t  t o  1 i t i g a t e  issues. The PACE 

members are here t o  provide energy solutions t o  the state, and 

so t o  have meaningless, as I th ink i t  was characterized as, 

objections i s  not the ro le  o f  what PACE members would do. 

A second c r i t i c a l  p r inc ip le  i s  that  a l l  bidders, 

including the IOUs, should submit t h e i r  bids a t  the same time 

and should be held t o  the terms they propose. Presently i f  an 

independent developer was ever t o  win an RFP, they w i l l  sign a 

contractual ly binding PPA. It w i l l  be contractual ly binding. 

They w i l l  be bound t o  the capacity payments. They w i l l  be 

bound t o  the heat rates. They w i l l  be bound t o  the 

a v a i l a b i l i t y  factors. They w i l l  be bound t o  the O&M costs that  

are par t  o f  that  contract. 

To ensure consumers get the benefi ts o f  the most 

cost -ef fect ive alternatives, IOUs must be held t o  a s imi lar  

standard i f  they win the RFP. I n  the absence o f  such a 

requirement, the I O U  w i l l  have an incentive t o  po ten t ia l l y  

unreal is t ic  or very aggressive projections i n  i t s  

t o  win the RFP. I f  the IOU's winning proposal i s  

t o  erode higher costs or poorer performance c r i t e r i a  

has been selected over competing a1 te rna t i  ves, the 

IOU's customers may not have received the benefi t  o f  the best 
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bargain t h a t  was avai 1 ab1 e 
A l o t  o f  discussion has gone on i n  a past  case where 

the differential was, I believe, $83 million between the 
winning IOU bid and a second place b i d ,  i f  you will. And t h a t  
was on a $6.7 b i l l i o n  revenue basis. So i t  is  83 million i f  

you include an equity penalty, i t  was $2 million i f  you exclude 
an equity penalty, but again on a $6.7 b i l l i o n  base. The 
percentages are pretty small. 

You miss your heat rate by 200 Btus per kWh, and you 

will have - - over 30 years you will have eaten up $100 mil 1 ion 
o f  net present value. T h a t ' s  the sensitivity. If  you d o n ' t  

hold the winning  bid t o  the heat rate, or t o  the O&M costs, or 

t o  the capacity payments, you may not  have selected the most 
cost-effective a1 ternative. 

PACE commends the staff for attempting t o  address 
this issue, but  the language of the published amendment being 
unforeseen and beyond the u t i l i t y ' s  control is simply too vague 
and too lax a standard t o  neutralize the u t i l i t y ' s  incentive t o  
use unrealistic projections. If i t s  proposal is chosen, the 
IOU should be held t o  the construction costs and the 
performance parameters which would i ncl ude avai 1 abi 1 i t y ,  O&M 

costs, and u n i t  heat rate t o  the same extent t h a t  other 
parti ci pants would have been committed t o  thei r capacity 
prices, their heat rates, their O&M costs, and their 
avai 1 abi 1 i t y  targets under the terms o f  the power purchase 
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contract contemplated by the RFP. Again, i f  the IOU i s  not 

held t o  these terms you cannot guarantee tha t  consumers get the 

best deal 

Regarding an important .element re1 ated t o  the 

requir ing o f  a u t i l i t y  t o  honor the terms o f  i t s  proposal, PACE 

respectful ly requests the Commission t o  c l a r i f y  and, i n  fact, 

re jec t  the notion tha t  the IOU, alone among contenders, should 

have a un i la tera l  r i g h t  t o  lower i t s  b id  i n  order t o  win the 

award. More than fundamental fairness i s  a t  stake here. 

I f  ratepayers would benef i t  from the a b i l i t y  o f  one 

par t ic ipant  t o  sharpen i t s  penci l ,  they w i l l  surely benefi t  i f  

several,  perhaps, short-1 i s t  part icipants have that  same 

opportunity t o  sharpen t h e i r  penci 1 s. 

Further, any indicat ion by the Commission that  

endorses the unwritten in terpretat ion tha t  an IOU and only the 

IOU has the extra b i t e  o f  the apple, which i t  can always employ 

t o  undercut other bids, w i l l  have a c h i l l i n g  e f fec t  on the 

w i  11 i ngness o f  devel opers t o  part ic ipate i n  the RFP process. 

To put themselves i n  a posi t ion t o  o f fe r  a project, 

developers such as PACE members must t y p i c a l l y  expend nearly a 

m i l l i o n  dol lars.  Developers incur these costs not t o  provide a 

market benchmark t o  the Commission or t o  the issuing IOU, but 

t o  earn a f a i r  and unbiased opportunity t o  proceed with the 

project .  

Commission w i l l  send a strong message that  i t  intends t o  

I n  t h i s  rulemaking i t  i s  PACE'S hope tha t  the 
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provide a framework under which a nonIOU source o f  generation 

has a f a i r  and genuine chance o f  winning the IOU 's  RFP. And 

c lear ly  and emphatically renounce the proposit ion that  the IOU 

alone has t h i s  un i la tera l  l a s t  shot. 

PACE'S t h i r d  pr inc ip le  i s  tha t  i f  an investor-owned 

u t i  1 i t y  submits a sel f - bui 1 d proposal , the scoring o f  proposal s 

should be placed i n  the hands o f  a qua l i f ied  and neutral 

independent eval uator . Agai n, t h i  s p r i  nci  p l  e i s  1 inked 

d i rec t l y  t o  the Commission's in terest  i n  assuring tha t  

customers receive the most cost-ef fect ive generation. 

I believe everyone w i l l  agree that  an IOU earns the 

preponderance o f  i t s  annual earnings from a regulated return on 

prudently invested capi ta l .  And t h i s  i s  not a bad th ing and 

I'm not suggesting i t  i s .  But tha t  i s  the business rea l i t y .  

But t o  require the IOU t o  overlook t h i s  overriding business 

r e a l i t y  and be both contestant and judge i s  an avoidable 

c o n f l i c t  o f  in terest  i f  an independent evaluator i s  used. 

Consumers should have the absol Ute confidence that  

the most cost-ef fect ive al ternat ive have been selected. I 

th ink M r .  Sasso expressed the concern, I think i f  I am quoting 

him correctly, gaming by rat ional economic en t i t ies .  Well, the 

investor-owned en t i t i es  are rat ional  economic en t i t i es  as well ,  

and they cer ta in ly  have an overriding business r e a l i t y  when 

90-something percent o f  your annual earnings come from a return 

on regul ated capital prudent1 y i nvested. 
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Over the past year, PACE has ref ined i t s  

recommendation s ign i f icant ly .  We have backed o f f  on several 

proposal s and suggestions . For exampl e, PACE has e l  i m i  nated 

the requirement tha t  an IOU put i t s  cost estimates i n  the RFP. 

Again, suggesting tha t  i f  they are going t o  - -  on an 

apples-to-apples basis, i f  they are going t o  propose a bid, 

they don' t  need t o  t e l l  us what t h e i r  b i d  i s  on the f ront  end. 

We have eliminated the suggestion tha t  IOU allow an 

I P P  t o  locate a u n i t  on I P  property. That was a b i g  concern o f  

the IOUs, and we dropped that  recommendation i n  an e f f o r t  t o  

f i n d  a middle ground. 

PACE has also moved from a single round concept i f  

you w i  11 o f  bidding, t o  a proposal t ha t  would a1 1 ow a1 1 

part icipants on a short l i s t  t o  submit a second and binding 

bid. Again, i f  there i s  v a l i d i t y  i n  the thought tha t  a second 

shot, a second round o f  bids by one e n t i t y  i s  good, a second 

round o f  bids by many would be better . 
PACE has also moved from the absolute requirement 

tha t  the Commission approve a l l  RFPs t o  the concept - -  which 

was i n  one o f  our ea r l i e r  recommendations - - t o  the concept o f  

a point  o f  entry tha t  can be used a t  the outset o f  the RFP 

process, i f  and when necessary, as long as there i s  a 

we? 1 -defined process tha t  can be f o l 1  owed. 

However, while the form they take i n  the r u l e  has 

been modified, PACE continues t o  advocate the three pr inciples 
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the development o f  a capacity procurement r u l e  tha t  w i l  

ratepayers' interests most e f fect ive ly .  And that  w i l l  conc 

my comments. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you, M r .  Green. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: I want t o  make sure I have 

h is  three pr inciples.  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioner Bradley. 

79 

a1 t o  

serve 

ude 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: The compl a i n t  mechanism, i s  

that  one o f  them? 

MR. GREEN: Excuse me, s i r ,  I couldn't  hear that .  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Compl i ant mechani sm, the 

compl a i  n t  process. 

MR. GREEN: The three pr inciples.  The f i r s t  

pr inc ip le  would tha t  be the c r i t e r i a  and the weighting be 

established, and wi th  that  there be a process, a point  o f  entry 

such that  i f  there are any onerous terms or conditions 
i den t i f i ed  i n  tha t  c r i t e r i a  tha t  t ha t  - -  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Scoring and weighting. 

MR. GREEN: Excuse me? 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Scoring and weighting. 

MR. GREEN: Yes, s i r .  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. And a l l  bidders must 

submit a t  the same time, i s  that  one o f  them? 

MR. GREEN: That a l l  bidders should submit binding 
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bids a t  the same time. And by binding I mean they would be 

held t o  the terms o f  t h e i r  proposal consistent with what an I P P  

v~ould be held t o  i f  they were t o  win and be subject t o  a PPA 

under contract. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. And what was the t h i r d  

one? 

MR. GREEN: The t h i r d  one would be the th i rd -pa r t y  

evaluator, i f  the u t i l i t y  decides t o  se l f -bu i l d  o r  deal wi th an 

a f f i l i a t e .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: M r  . McGl oth l  i n. 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: Thank you. I f  I may, I took a few 

notes during the discussion tha t  went on before, and I thought 

I would begin w i th  some observations on some o f  the things that  

were said ear l ie r .  And I would l i k e  t o  s t a r t  wi th  the chart 

that  was handed out showing the ex is t ing r u l e  time frames i n  

blue and the s t a f f  published amendments i n  green, and the PACE 

proposal i n  red. 

With any RFP under any o f  these versions o f  a ru le,  

wi th respect t o  the impact o f  a complaint there are two 

possible outcomes. One possible outcome i s  tha t  e i ther  there 

i s  no complaint or there is  a complaint tha t  does not e f fec t  

f o r  some reason the time frames involved. What I want t o  point  

out t o  you about t h i s  chart i s  t ha t  w i th  respect t o  the PACE 

proposal, only one scenario i s  i l l us t ra ted ,  and tha t  i s  a 

scenario i n  which there i s  a complaint that  e f fects  the outcome 
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by extending it. With respect t o  the blue time frames fo r  the 

exist ing ru le ,  only one scenario i s  depicted and tha t  i s  the 

scenario i n  which there i s  no complaint and no impact on the 

outcome . 
As Mr. Green described, PACE proposes a point  o f  

entry tha t  may o r  may not come i n t o  play. And i f  the potential 

part icipants choose not t o  f i l e  a complaint o r  see no reason t o  

f i l e  a complaint, then there would be absolutely no impact on 
the time frames o f  the RFP, and i t  will proceed without 

a l te r ing  the schedule i n  any way. 

On the other hand, wi th  respect t o  the ex is t ing rule,  

notwithstanding M r .  Sasso's comments, the s t a f f  has advised the 

Commission on numerous occasions that  affected part ies can f i l e  

complaints that  can take the form o f  a separate docket, o r  

a l ternat ively,  tha t  can take the form o f  an issue raised i n  the 

hearing on the determination o f  need. And i n  e i ther  o f  those 

circumstances, i f  the complaining party successfully convinces 

the Commission that  the RFP was flawed i n  such a way that  

renders the outcome a n u l l i t y ,  then you are looking a t  a new 

RFP and a complete do over tha t  begins t o  the r ight-hand side 

o f  the most r ight-hand entry there. 

And what would tha t  impact be? Well, we have an 

example o f  what tha t  impact could be i n  the FPL case. You w i l l  

reca l l  tha t  a f te r  Reliant Energy f i l e d  a complaint a l leging 

that  the or ig ina l  RFP was flawed, FPL chose t o  reissue a second 
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RFP. That RFP was issued i n  Apr i l ,  and the Commission voted i n  

November. That i s  about seven months impact under a scenario 

i n  which FPL was t r y i n g  t o  expedite the second RFP. So, tha t  

i s  a rea l  world example o f  a real world kind o f  consideration. 

And t o  j us t  preview my next comments f o r  j us t  a 

second, by t h i s  proposal o f  a point o f  entry PACE considers 

tha t  we are volunteering t o  shorten the time frame under which 

we can current ly f i l e  a complaint. We are going t o  suggest 

that  the Commission by ru le  indicate that  i t  w i l l  when i t  

receives an RFP indicate a deadline fo r  the preparation and 

f i l i n g  o f  complaints. And we th ink that  t ha t  can be expedited. 

We th ink i t  would add perhaps 90 t o  100 days a t  the outside fo r  

f i 1 i ng the compl a i  n t  , the convening o f  an expedited hearing , 

and a ru l ing .  

Which i s  why we take issue with the chart, because 

when you do the ari thmetic i t  appears tha t  the calculat ion o f  

195 additional days, the preparer o f  t h i s  chart has assumed 

tha t  the complaint process would add s i x  months t o  the 

schedule. We th ink there i s  no necessity o f  tha t  a t  a l l ,  and 

tha t  tha t  overstates the impact o f  an expedited complaint 

process. For those reasons, we th ink t h i s  chart does not give 

a f a i r  p icture o f  the alternatives available t o  the Commission. 

I heard M r .  Taylor advance the proposition that  i f  

the RFP contains more and more defined c r i t e r i a  tha t  would lead 

t o  the p o s s i b i l i t y  of - - heightened possibi l  i t y  o f  gaming o f  
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the system. 

And when one considers what i s  meant by the word gaming, I 

th ink tha t  envisions a type o f  manipulation that  i s  made 

possible by room t o  maneuver. 

It appears t o  me tha t  tha t  i s  counterintuit ive. 

Well, i f  one has better and more defined c r i t e r i a ,  

tha t  reduces rather than enlarges one's room t o  maneuver. So 

we believe that  the additional c r i t e r i a ,  i n  addit ion t o  

enabl i ng  the th i rd -pa r t y  evaluator t o  accurately apply what i s  

o f  value t o  the ratepayers t o  the proposal before it, also i n  

the event the Commission chooses not t o  go wi th  the th i rd -par ty  

evaluator, even i f  the IOU i s  doing the selecting, which i s  not 

something we recommend, but obviously that  choi ce i s avai  1 ab1 e 

t o  you, the more de f i n i t i ve  c r i t e r i a  are needed fo r  the same 

reason that  Mr. Taylor described but i n  reverse. Because 

absent c r i t e r i a ,  the IOU would be the one i n  the posi t ion t o  

game the system because of the lack o f  precision i n  terms o f  

the RFP c r i t e r i a .  

And with respect M r .  Taylor 's comments, bear i n  mind 

tha t  these c r i t e r i a  w i l l  or ig inate wi th  the IOU. And so i t  i s  

hard t o  correlate h is  claim that  the bidders are going t o  be 

using the c r i t e r i a  t o  game the system when the c r i t e r i a  

or ig inate wi th the IOU. 

I heard Mr. Sasso say on more than one occasion that  

one concern i s  tha t  the bidders w i l l  t r y  hard t o  win the RFP 

and that  i s  not necessarily good because i t  could not be the 
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les t  deal f o r  ratepayers. Well, t ha t  doesn't make any sense. 

I f  the IOU prepares the c r i t e r i a  on the basis of i den t i f y ing  

those factors tha t  are o f  value t o  ratepayers, then o f  course 

the bidders are going t o  t r y  t o  score high on those c r i t e r i a ,  

and i f  they do, and the RFP has been correct ly  prepared, the 

highest score w i l l  enure t o  the benef i t  o f  the ratepayers. 

And i f ,  instead, the c r i t e r i a  do not have any 

zorrelat ion t o  what i s  o f  value t o  the u t i l i t y ,  the system, and 

the ratepayers, t ha t  merely means that the IOU has done a poor 

job o f  put t ing together the c r i t e r i a .  So the rules should 

require the IOU not only t o  i d e n t i f y  a l l  the c r i t e r i a ,  but the 

Onus should be on the IOU t o  do a good job o f  iden t i f y ing  those 

c r i t e r i a  which r e f l e c t  the needs o f  the system, and which i f  

sa t is f ied  well by a bidder w i l l  provide value t o  ratepayers. 

4nd i f  tha t  i s  done then, o f  course, the highest score i s  going 

t o  win the RFP and i t  i s a1 so going t o  del i ve r  the greatest 

value t o  ratepayers 

I heard Mr. Sasso say several times that  the 

regulatory compact i s  when the IOU accepts regulated ra te  o f  

return, and i n  return i s  allowed t o  recover prudently incurred 

costs. That i s  a very truncated version o f  the regulatory 

compact. It leaves out tha t  l e g  o f  the regulatory compact tha t  

says the IOU has the exclusive r i g h t  t o  serve r e t a i l  customers. 

And i t  i s  i n  return f o r  tha t  monopoly on r e t a i l  service tha t  

the IOU accepts regulat ion both i n  the form o f  a regulatory 
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ra te  o f  return, and i n  review o f  the prudency o f  the expenses. 

It i s n ' t  as though the IOU gives up one i n  order t o  get the 

other. They are both aspects o f  the requirement that  i n  return 

for an exclusive monopoly tha t  the IOU i s  regulated. 

And tha t  i s  not t o  - -  I don' t  say tha t  t o  e i ther  

ra ise tha t  as an issue or t o  c r i t i c i z e d  it. That i s  the system 

we have, t ha t  i s  what we are working under. But the point  i s  

t h i s :  Whenever the IOU refers t o  the obl igat ion t o  serve, and 

I have heard them do i t  i n  terms tha t  suggest it i s  a sacr i f ice 

and a burden, but they are nobly going t o  accept it, bear i n  

mind tha t  i t  has t o  do wi th  t h i s  exclusive opportunity t o  serve 

a l l  customers. And there are any number o f  business ranging 

from pizzerias t o  t i r e  stores tha t  would gladly stand i n  l i n e  

fo r  an opportunity t o  accept a s imi lar  obl igat ion t o  serve and 

a s imi lar  burden. 

References were made t o  the differences between the 

bidders' prices and the IOU's costs, and references were made 

t o  the idea tha t  the IOUs do business based on cost o f  service. 

These days tha t  i s  not s t r i c t l y  t rue  and hasn't been s t r i c t l y  

t rue  f o r  a long time. It hasn't been true, f o r  instance, i n  

the fuel adjustment docket f o r  a long time, ever since the 
advent o f  the market basket proxy and the a b i l i t y  o f  u t i l i t i e s  

t o  share i n  any, t o  the extent they come i n  under tha t  market 

proxy. 

st ipulat ions tha t  involved revenue caps rather than a s t r i c t  

It hasn't been t rue since FPC and FPL entered i n t o  
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rate o f  re turn regulation. And so fo r  that  reason there i s  

already i n  evidence some good examples o f  the type o f  incentive 

approach tha t  would be analogous t o  some o f  the things that  

PACE has offered here. 

I n  addition, even i f  there i s  a dif ference between 

the bidders' prices and the I O U ' s  costs, those differences are 

readi ly translated i n t o  a common denominator. And the common 

denominator i s the revenue requi rements associated wi th  each 

And so i t  i s  possible t o  evaluate the pr ice and other aspects 

o f  a par t i c ipant ' s  b i d  apples-to-apples wi th  the proposal o f  an 
IOU and t rea t  them both fa i r l y  and on the same terms. 

And, f i n a l l y ,  I heard Mr. Sasso say tha t  the 

Commission should provide f l e x i b i l i t y  i n  the terms o f  t h e i r  

RFP, and I a l s o  heard him say tha t  he wants so much f l e x i b i l i t y  

that  the IOU could put some onerous terms i n  the RFP. And 

because the RFP i s  t h a t  o f  the IOU and not the Commission, the 

Commission should keep i t s  hands o f f  o f  that .  Well ,  that  i s  

bad not only fo r  the - -  tha t  idea i s  bad not only fo r  bidders, 

but also fo r  ratepayers, who as M r .  Green describes, would be 

harmed i f  bidders are e i ther  discouraged from submitting bids 

or have t o  deal wi th onerous terms by i n f l a t i n g  t h e i r  prices. 

With that  I want t o  tu rn  t o  the proposed ru le  

language tha t  accompanies PACE'S comments. I believe i t  i s  

Item 7 i n  the composite exhib i t .  Our comments are I tem 7, and 

then w i th in  the comments, Attachment 8. I want t o  quickly 
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high1 i g h t  f o r  you some o f  the ru le  1 anguage tha t  i 11 ustrates 

the three pr inciples discussed by Mr. Green and provides an 

example o f  how they could be implemented wi th  r u l e  language. 

Looking f i r s t  a t  Subsection 1 o f  the d r a f t  ru le  

provided by PACE, you w i l l  not ice tha t  wi th  respect t o  the 

scope o f  the b i d  ru le ,  we continue t o  recommend tha t  the scope 

o f  the r u l e  be enlarged t o  incorporate more than projects 

subject t o  the Power Plant S i t i ng  Act. And i n  t h i s  version we 

have added - - we have suggested a de f i n i t i on  tha t  would include 

any capacity addit ion o f  75 megawatts or more o f  any 

techno1 ogy, whether new construction or the repowering or 

expansion o f  ex is t ing capacjty. 

Very quickly, I don' t  believe anyone in 1994 when we 

adopted the ex is t ing r u l e  foresaw the development o f  large 

capacity additions tha t  could have escaped the r u l e  as i t  was 

formulated a t  that  po in t .  And f o r  tha t  reason I think it would 

be a mistake a t  t h i s  point  t o  assume, fo r  instance, that  there 

w i l l  be no more repowerings, or t o  assume tha t  there w i  

developments i n  the nature and type and size o f  power p 

avai lable t o  the XOUs tha t  could be the subject o f  RFPs 

i f  managed well could resu l t  i n  savings t o  ratepayers o 

1 be 

ants 

which 

coul d 

ensure the selection o f  the most cost-ef fect ive alternative. 

We suggest tha t  you adopt language tha t  i s  more 

expansive than the published amendments, and we commend t h i s  

version t o  you, and we also recommend that  you have confidence 
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i n  your statutory author i ty t o  do so. We have br iefed the 

subject o f  statutory author i ty ea r l i e r ,  and those ear ly  

comments are incorporated here, and I don' t  intend t o  do any 

type o f  exhaustive discussion o f  . that .  

I would 1 i ke t o  mention very quickly the most recent 

case coming out o f  the F i r s t  DCA, which t o  our mind adds t o  the 

argument that  you have the statutory author i ty t o  adopt a ru le  

such as tha t  proposed by PACE. 

(phonetic) versus the Department o f  Environmental Protection 

decided l a s t  summer, t h i s  most recent summer. I n  that  case, 

the court considered a statute which provided the following 

power t o  the DEP. 

administer, regul ate and control the operation o f  a1 1 publ i c 

parks and t o  preserve, manage, regulate, and protect a l l  park 

and recreational areas held by the state." And the question 

was whether t h i s  language provided speci f ic  author i ty f o r  the 

Div is ion o f  Parks t o  regulate f ree  speech w i th in  the park. The 

ru le  said, among other things, "Free speech ac t i v i t i es  include 

but are not 1 i m i  ted t o  publ i c  speaking, performances, 

d i s t r i bu t i on  o f  pr in ted material, displays, and signs. Any 

persons engaging i n  such ac t i v i t i es  can determine what the 

res t r i c t ions  as t o  time, place, and manner may apply i n  any 

par t icu lar  s i tuat ion by contacting the park manager. The park 

manager w i l l  determine the s u i t a b i l i t y  o f  place and manner 

based on park v i  s i  t o r  use patterns and other v i  s i  t o r  ac t i v i t i es  

It i s  the case o f  Franzden 

"The d iv is ion 's  duties t o  are t o  supervise, 
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occurring a t  the time o f  the free speech ac t i v i t y . "  

Now, conspicuously there i s  no mention o f  free speech 

ac t i v i t i es ,  or  publ ic speaking, or d is t r ibu t ion  o f  pr inted 

material i n  the statute on which-the DEP re l ied,  but the F i r s t  

DCA, a f te r  r e c i t i n g  the history o f  the Save the Manatee case 

and others that  followed, concluded tha t  the agency was wi th in  

i t s  statutory authority. And, my goodness, i f  t h i s  agency was 

within i t s  statutory authority given only t h i s  very general 

language, t h i s  Commission cer ta in ly  has that  and more when one 

takes i n t o  account not only the responsib i l i ty  under 403.519 t o  

choose the most cost-ef fect ive un i t ,  but also i t s  g r i d  b i l l  

powers and i t s  ratemaking powers t o  review and prescribe those 

a c t i v i t i e s  that  bear on and af fect  rates tha t  the u t i l i t y  

charges . 
So we th ink you are on strong ground there and we 

recommend that  you understand tha t  you are not constrained by 

the l i m i t s  o f  your statutory author i ty t o  keep the scope o f  the 

ru le  as i t  i s  presently. 

I n  Subsection 2 o f  the proposed PACE language, PACE 

has set out i t s  proposed mechanism for creating a point  o f  

entry t o  be used on those occasions i n  which potential 

part icipants see a problem with the terms and cond-itions o f  the 

RFP. And, again, t h i s  i s  only a point  o f  entry. And we 

believe as one o f  the Commissioners indicated by her questions 

ea r l i e r ,  the very existence o f  t h i s  mechanism may have 
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ng o f  a d isc ip l in ing  e f fec t  on any temptation t o  include 

oad up an RFP wi th sel f -serving c r i t e r i a .  

On the other hand, as M r .  Green has described, the 

developers are not i n  the business o f  picking f igh ts  where 

winning a f i g h t  doesn't gain them anything. So I th ink i t  i s  

un l ike ly  tha t  a developer w i l l  choose t o  spend the time and 

resources i f  - - we1 1, l e t ' s  put i t  t h i s  way, I have yet t o  f i nd  

a c l i en t  who has said t o  me, "I  can l i v e  wi th  th i s ,  but I want 

t o  h i re  you and go f i g h t  it anyway." That i s  not the way they 

do business. And I th ink i t  i s  something o f  a red herring t o  

suggest tha t  t h i s  i s  going t o  lead t o  an overly l i t i g i o u s  type 

o f  mechani sm. 

I n  any event, we do want t o  focus on the fact  that  we 

have asked the Commission t o  adopt r u l e  language that  provides 

an opportunity fo r  point  o f  entry tha t  would then involve - - i f  

invoked would involve the f i l i n g  o f  a complaint, an expedited 

evidentiary hearing, and a ru l i ng  during which time the RFP 

ac t i v i t i es  are  held i n  abeyance. Again, we th ink tha t  we are 

t a l  king about 60 t o  90 days. 

When you consider that  the Commission handles an 

en t i re  determination o f  need case i n  about f i v e  months and 

holds a hearing w i th in  90 days o f  the f i l i n g ,  something as 

narrowly defined as one aspect o f  an RFP package can be handled 

f a r  more quickly thanr that .  It hasn't been that  long since an 

IOU i n  Flor-ida f i l e d  an RFP tha t  had such terms and conditions 
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as you shal l  hold your b id  open f o r  390 days, and i f  the l a w  

changes we get t o  terminate the contract, and i f  you are one 
day l a t e  we get t o  draw down the en t i re  performance bond. With 

those types o f  terms, the potential bidder does not need 

discovery. The potential bidder has a very firm handle on 

whether tha t  i s  feasible o r  not and would not require a long 

t ime t o  be ready t o  make i t s  case on that .  

So we th ink these matters do lend themselves t o  an 

expedited consideration on the par t  o f  the Commission. And i n  

response t o  one o f  your comments, Chairman Jaber, we believe 

that  i t  requires a hearing and a ru l i ng  o f  the Commission as 

opposed t o  something tha t  the prehearing o f f i ce r  can do, 

because . th is  i s  a substantive ru l i ng  and not a procedural 

mat te r  whether a par t icu lar  term or condition af fects the 

interests o f  a potential bidder i s  something we believe that  

belongs i n t o  the category o f  substantive r igh ts  tha t  are 

affected. 

A t  Subsection 3 and 4, we describe the use o f  a 

neutral and independent e n t i t y  t o  score the proposals i n  any 

case i n  which the IOU proposes t o  submit - - intends t o  submit a 

proposal. And t h i s  i s  one area i n  which PACE has modified i t s  

or ig ina l  suggestion. Or ig ina l ly  we suggested a single round o f  

bidding. We now have adopted and recommend t o  the Commission a 

mechanism i n  which there are two rounds o f  bidding, and the 

second round conducted a f te r  a l l  members o f  the short l i s t  have 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

11 

12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

192 

received t h e i r  transmission and integrat ion costs, i s  the round 

i n  which the sharpened pencils a re  put t o  work and a l l  bidders, 

including the u t i l i t y  i f  i t  made the short l i s t ,  submit binding 

bids. And that  i s  a var iat ion on the theme tha t  i f  the 

ratepayers benef i t  from one e n t i t y  able t o  lower i t s  bid, by 

a l l  fairness the ratepayers w i l l  benef i t  more i f  everyone on 

the short l i s t  has that  same opportunity. 

And then i n  Sub 6 wi th  respect t o  the concept o f  a 

binding bid,  we recommend tha t  t h i s  concept be implemented by 

placing on the IOU the same type o f  standard tha t  the I P P  would 

face i f  i t s  proposal were accepted and incorporated i n  a power 

purchase agreement . 
And P want t o  address the language i n  the published 

amendments for a second. 

attempt t o  place a higher standard on an IOU i n  the published 

language, but we believe that  the standard tha t  was published 

which consists o f  whether the additional costs were unforeseen 

and beyond the u t i l i t y ' s  control offered too  s o f t ,  too large a 

target  t o  be meaningful. And by meaningful I mean would have 

any o f f se t t i ng  e f fec t  on the incentive o f  an IOU t o  low ba l l  

i t s  estimates o f  i t s  construction costs, i t s  projections o f  

heat rate and a v a i l a b i l i t y  i n  order t o  win the RFP. O f  course 

i f  they experience costs beyond those that  they included i n  

t h e i r  assumptions, almost by d e f i n i t i o n  those additional costs 

were unforeseen and they w i l l  argue that  they were also beyond 

It appears t o  us tha t  there was an 
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i t s  control.  

We th ink something more str ingent than tha t  i s  

required t o  accomplish the objective o f  pu t t ing  some teeth i n  

the ru le  tha t  w i l l  govern the requirement tha t  an IOU be 

r e a l i s t i c  wi th respect t o  i t s  projections o f  i t s  construction 

costs and i t s  performance parameters. 

And, f i n a l l y ,  i n  the l a s t  subsection we have included 

a requirement tha t  a l l  c r i t e r i a ,  including a l l  weighting and 

ranking factors and a l l  pr ice and nonprice considerations that  

w i l l  be applied t o  evaluate proposals be incorporated i n  the 

RFP. This i s  s i m i l a r  t o  what has been published. We encourage 

you t o  hold f a s t  t o  that .  We th ink tha t  the ratepayers w i l l  

win i f  the RFP i s  f u l l y  fleshed out i n  tha t  regard. 

Our version a1 so says no increase t o  the publ'ic 

u t i l i t y ' s  cost o f  capi ta l  shal l  be imputed, and we w i l l  get 

i n t o  t h i s  subject matter i n  a separate phase when we t a l k  about 

the pros and cons, or the rat ionale fo r  and against the use o f  

an equity penalty factor. We have suggested tha t  t h i s  language 

be included based upon what, the give and take a t  the l a s t  July 

works hop 

A t  a minimum the ru le  language should perhaps be 

neutral wi th  respect t o  tha t  such tha t  i f  an I O U  proposes some 

mechanism l i k e  th i s ,  there i s  nothing i n  the ru le  tha t  endorses 

i t  before the opportunity t o  consider i t  a t  the outset o f  the 

RFP process. 
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We have also attached a markup - -  which i s  the next 

attachment - -  markup o f  the pub ished ru le  language. Our 

objective was t o  come up with a ru le  tha t  was simple and 

stream1 i ned and tha t  a1 so i ncorporated PACE ' s three pr inciples . 
We found i t  more e f f i c i e n t  t o  do that  i n  the stand-alone 

language tha t  I have been ta lk ing  about t o  t h i s  point. But i n  

the event the Commission prefers t o  work from the published 

language, we have attempted t o  make s i m i l a r  kinds o f  changes 

tha t  would a l so  lead t o  the incorporation o f  those principles. 

And that  concludes my comments. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you, M r  . McGl othl  i n .  

Commissioners, do you have any quick questions here? 

We do need t o  break fo r  the day rea l  soon, but i f  there are 

real quick questions we can take them up now. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, I have jus t  a few i f  t h i s  

i s  the appropriate time. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Le t ' s  go ahead and s t a r t  it, 

Commi ssioner Deason. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. McGlothlin, I'm j us t  kind 

o f  h i t  and miss here a l i t t l e  b i t ,  but one o f  the things you 

i ndi cated i n your proposed r u l  e 1 anguage concerni ng the b i  ndi ng 

nature o f  the bid, and I believe the standard tha t  you endorsed 

was one such that  the b i d  - -  the se l f -bu i l d  option, i f  that  i s  

a b id  and i t  i s  declared the winner, that  the I O U  would be held 

t o  the same standard tha t  would be applied t o  the I P P  i f  they 
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lad won the bid.  Am I in terpret ing tha t  correct ly,  that  i s  

your posit ion? 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: How do you know t h a t  i s  not the 

:ase now? I mean, you indicated some examples, you know, a 

ieat rate,  ava i l ab i l i t y ,  maybe some O&M costs and things that  

vere perhaps par t  o f  the bid. 

iefore the Commission where there has been a bid, a se l f -bu i l d  

l i d  tha t  was approved by the Commission through a need 

jetermination t h a t  had heat rates or a v a i l a b i l i t y  factors that  

Mere not achieved and we allowed the u t i l i t y  t o  co l lec t  more 

than was included i n  the bid? 

Is there a case tha t  has been 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: I ' m  not aware that  it has ever been 

nade an issue, so I can' t  say d e f i n i t i v e l y  whether i t  has been 

clone or not. I ' m  not aware o f  any case i n  which i t  has been 

nade an issue. And tha t  may be due i n  par t  t o  the fac t  that  

the more recent ratemaking proceedings have been the subject o f  

st ipulat ions and settlements as opposed t o  any f u l l  blown case 

dhere every issue has been the subject o f  a hearing and issue 

making. But I can give you an example o f  the scenario where - - 
I th ink would i l l u s t r a t e  the fac t  tha t  there are  d i f f e ren t  

standards 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Excuse me, i s  tha t  a yes, no, 

or I don't  know? 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: I said I could not answer 
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j e f i n i t i v e l y  because I ' m  not aware tha t  it has ever been made 

iin issue. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: So tha t  i s  an I don' t  know. 

MR. WRIGHT: Commissioner, could I jump i n  f o r  15 

seconds? I asked Mr. Breman whether there was any ex post, ex 

ante, or  achieved heat ra te  versus projected heat ra te  

comparison i n  the fuel cost-recovery proceedings a few months 

ago i n  connection wi th  t h i s  docket, and he advised me tha t  

there i s  no consideration given t o  that .  The heat ra te  as 

reported i s  the heat ra te  tha t  i s  used. That i s  what I can 

t e l l  you on the subject. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. McGlothlin, go ahead, you were 

about t o  f i n i s h  your response t o  Commissioner Deason. 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: And l e t  me re fe r  t o  the IOU's 

proposal i n  t h i s  case. They would have you subject t o  - - for 
the language tha t  has been published, the use o f  the prudency 

standard. And l e t ' s  assume a s i tua t ion  i n  which the I O U  i n  i t s  

evaluation o f  proposals assumed a very aggressive - - l e t ' s  j us t  

be s i l l y  about it, a 6,400 standard f o r  heat rate. And a f t e r  

the fac t  i t  achieved 7,100, but they show tha t  the industry 

standard i s  7,250. 

I'm sure the IOU would argue that  it d i d n ' t  meet i t s  

target, but how can you f i n d  we are imprudent when we are 

beating the industry standard. And so tha t  i s  the type o f  

s i tuat ion I can envision i n  which standards would be less 
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stringent than the one we are proposing. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: But I thought tha t  there was 

language i n  the IOU proposal that  said something t o  the extent 

that we could consider what they-b id  i n  t h e i r  proposal or 
something t o  that  e f fec t .  That i t  may not be j us t  a s t r i c t  

prudency standard. You would not read that  i n t o  t h e i r  proposed 

1 anguage? 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: I didn ' t  see that.  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I thought I saw tha t  somewhere. 

Mr. Sasso, d id  you have language t o  tha t  e f fect ,  o r  am I 

i magi n i  ng i t? 

MR. SASSO: No, you are not imagining it. We 

substituted fo r  unforeseen and beyond control 1 anguage that  i s  

i n  substance what you jus t  described. 

it, but i t  was here - - 
I f  I can put my hands on 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I think i t  was i n  response t o  a 

concern expressed by Commi ss i  on Baez. 

MR. SASSO: Exactly. I t ' s  a t  the end o f  proposed 

Section 14, and i t  says that  we can seek cost-recovery o f  

overruns essenti a1 l y  i f  the u t i  1 i t y  can demonstrate tha t  such 

costs were prudently incurred taking i n t o  account that  the 

s e l f - b u i l d  option was based on lower cost estimates. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: That i s  the term. Taking i n to  

account . That doesn't give you any comfort, M r .  McGl othl  i n?  

MR. McGLOTHLIN: Frankly, I don' t  know what i t  means. 
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I remember the language, but I d i d  not see i n  tha t  language any 

standard other than the prudency review, the t rad i t iona l  

prudency review . 
COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: ~ Mr. McGlothlin, you made the 

statement tha t  we should make the IOUs adhere t o  the terms o f  

t he i r  bid. Would tha t  e f fec t i ve l y  take them out o f  the 

regulatory process from tha t  point  on as i t  relates t o  that  

par t icu lar  plant? 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: I don' t  th ink  so. We have examples 

now which the IOUs are no longer par t  o f  s t r i c t  ra te  o f  return 

regulation, and we have examples i n  which the Commission has 

devised incentives tha t  depart from s t ra igh t  ra te  of return 

regulat ion t o  which they avai l  themselves. And so I th ink in 
t h i s  s i tua t ion  where the Commission i s  looking for tha t  project 

tha t  i s  most cost-ef fect ive,  it i s  only reasonable t o  require 

the IOU t o  be r e a l i s t i c  i n  the way i t  i s  formulating i t s  

proposal. 

And i f  the IOU i s  r e a l i s t i c ,  then two things happen. 

F i r s t  o f  a l l  I you have an apples-to-apples comparison; and, 

secondly, there i s  very 1 i t t l e  1 i kel i hood tha t  the requirement 

i s  going t o  ever require the IOU t o  get back any costs. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: And I guess I ' m  not 

understanding, because one o f  the primary functions o f  t h i s  

Commission i s  t o  maker sure tha t  the consumer gets the best 

deal. And that  means tha t  we are here t o  deal w i th  underruns 
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and overruns and t o  make sure that  everything i s  j u s t  as i t  

should be f inanc ia l l y  so that  the consumer gets power that  i s  

re l i ab le  and a t  the appropriate pr ice or cost. 

And I ' m  jus t  wondering.if we have these str ingent 

terms tha t  deal w i th  the b i d  process - -  I mean, where do you 

see the Commission, i f  something i s n ' t  j u s t  r i g h t  f inanc ia l ly ,  

how do you see the Commission in teract ing w i th  the b i d  process 

i f  they are t o  be held t o  a l l  the terms o f  the process, even 

the IPPs? 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: Well, the s ta r t i ng  point  i s  tha t  the 

ratepayers should get the benef i t  o f  the most cost -ef fect ive 

proposal. And from PACE'S point  o f  view that i s  the purpose, 

as we see it, o f  placing on the IOU some standard more 

str ingent than the question was i t  prudent. So tha t  i f  the IOU 

submits a proposal t ha t  i s  unreal is t ic ,  and then tha t  proposal 

i s  not achieved, unless there i s  a mechanism there t o  deal w i th  

that ,  then the ratepayers may not have received the benef i t  o f  

o f  the 

y ruled 

the most cost -ef fect ive al ternat ive because tha t  - - one 

bidders may have been more cost-ef fect ive,  but was simp 

out because o f  overly aggressive projections by the IOU 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commi ssi  oner Deason, were yo 

w i th  your questions? 

I done 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I thought I was, but I have one 

further quest i on. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Go r i g h t  ahead. 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr . McGlothl i n ,  concerning the 
ieed for a point  o f  entry t o  be able t o  f i l e  a complaint on the 
Front end o f  the RFP, and I was referring t o  some terminology, 

t h i n k  you used i t  as well as M r .  Green, something t o  the 
2xtent o f  onerous or infeasible terms, I t h i n k  t h a t  was some 
terminology t h a t  was used. Is t h a t  what  you envision as could 
nise t o  the level t h a t  would just i fy  a complaint, onerous 
i nfeasi bl e terms? 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: Those would be the types of terms 
tha t  would interest bidders i n  spending the time and resources 
to contest the terms. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, do you agree there should 

3e some type of standard t h a t  we just should not be allowed t o  
zntertain any type o f  complaint, or is  t h a t  a t  the Commission's 
jiscretion? You can f i le  a complaint and we can look a t  i t  and 

say this is  ridiculous and there is  no obligation f o r  us t o  
have a hearing, or do we have an ob1 igation t o  have a hearing 
i f  you complain about the size o f  the paper? 

I know t h a t  is  a ridiculous th ing ,  but  I'm trying t o  
understand i f  there should be a standard employed up front, 
there should be some requirement for you t o  show t h a t  there is  
an onerous or an infeasible standard or term, and t h a t  there 
should be some obligation before you f i l e  a complaint. I t  

should have t o  rise t o  a certain level. Do you understand my 

question? 
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MR. McGLOTHLIN: I bel ieve I know where you are going 

with that ,  and I believe along the way a t  one o f  the workshops 

o r  some ea r l i e r  stage i n  the process we d id  work wi th  an 

attempt t o  i d e n t i f y  a stand along those l ines.  And i f  my 

memory serves me correct ly,  we had l i s t e d  onerous, unfair ,  

commercial l y  infeasible because - - and there may have been one 

more, but I can ' t  remember what i t  was. But I don' t  th ink 

conceptually we would disagree w i th  the idea tha t  t h i s  

opportunity i s  not f o r  the f r ivolous waste o f  the Commission's 

time and resources. As a pract ical  matter - -  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And I ' m  not suggesting tha t  you 

would. But i t  jus t  seems 1 i ke there may be some - - i f  we could 

include some type o f  language, i t  may make i t  clear on i t s  face 

and make the ru le  more ef fect ive i f  there i s  such language. 

MR. GREEN: Commissioner, i f  I could add, I think 

that  i s  what we were attempting t o  do with out terms onerous, 

and, you know, unreal is t ic ,  or commercially infeasible, or 
something l i k e  that .  I agree w i th  you, there i s  some 
qua l i f i ca t ion  there. We are going t o  make sure we're not going 

t o  come - -  I'm not going t o  h i r e  t h i s  expensive lawyer t o  come 
and t a l k  about the size o f  the paper tha t  i t  i s  pr inted on. 
That's only when i t  i s  a condit ion tha t  i s  actual ly going t o  

e f fec t  whether o r  not PACE members or other independents would 

b i d  or  not b i d  on thetRFP. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. We are going t o  stop r i g h t  
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here and p ick up wi th  the res t  o f  the Commissioners questions. 

M r .  Twomey. 

MR. TWOMEY: Madam Chair, would you entertain taking 

Mr. Bach, he has only got, 1 think, three or four minutes max 

and needs t o  get back i f  he can. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I wish I could, M r .  Twomey. I ' v e  

got a Commissioner tha t  needs t o  pick up a c h i l d  from school. 

So we don ' t  want tha t  c h i l d  waiting outside o f  the school a t  

night. But we can - -  i f  you ta l k  t o  M r .  McGlothlin, perhaps we 

can take him up f i r s t  th ing i n  the morning. And I apologize 

fo r  that .  In the future we w i l l  do a better job communicating 

what the schedule w i l l  be fo r  the conclusion o f  each day. 

Thank you. 

(The hearing adjourned a t  4:45 p.m. t o  reconvene a t  

9:00 a.m., Friday, December 6, 2002 a t  the same location.) 

(Transcript f o l  1 ows in sequence i n  Vol ume 3 ) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 
19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

203 

STATE OF FLORIDA 1 
. CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER 

COUNTY OF LEON 1 

I ,  JANE FAUROT, RPR, Chief, Of f i ce  o f  Hearing Reporter 
Services, FPSC Div is ion o f  Commission Clerk and Administrative 
Services, do hereby c e r t i f y  tha t  the foregoing proceeding was 
heard a t  the time and place herein stated. 

I T  I S  FURTHER CERTIFIED that  I stenogra h i c a l l y  
reported the said proceedings; that  the same R as been 

transcr ipt  constitutes a t rue !i ranscr ipt ion o f  my notes o f  said 
transcribed under my d i rec t  su ervision; and tha t  t h i s  

proceedings . 
I FURTHER CERTIFY tha t  I am not a re la t i ve ,  employee, 

attorney or counsel o f  any o f  the part ies,  nor am I a re la t i ve  
o r  employee o f  any o f  the par t ies '  attorney or  counsel 
connected wi th  the action, nor am I f i nanc ia l l y  interested i n  
the action. 

DATED THIS 12TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 2002. 

Chief , v f f i c e  o f  Hearing- Reporter Services 
FPSC Div is ion o f  Commission Clerk and 

Admi n i  s t r a t i  ve Servi ces 
(850) 413-6732 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


